MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE

Monday, February 22, 2021
6:30 p.m.

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING
PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING & PARTICIPATION

City Council will Meet Electronically on February 22, 2021

On March 20, 2020, City Manager Gregory Rose declared a State of Emergency for the City of University
City due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. Due to the ongoing efforts to limit the spread of the COVID-19 virus,
the February 22, 2021 meeting will be conducted via videoconference.

Observe and/or Listen to the Meeting (your options to join the meeting are below):
Webinar via the link below:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88662333062?pwd=RFhmVXNIRIdPQStOTklJYeWtNRkxWQT09
Passcode: 653027

Live Stream via YouTube:
https://www.youtube.com/channel/lUCYN1EJ -Q22918E9EZIimWoQ

Audio Only Call

Or iPhone one-tap :

US: +13126266799,,88662333062# or +19292056099,,88662333062#
Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 312 626 6799 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 669 900
6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or 877 853 5247 (Toll Free) or 888 788 0099 (Toll Free)

Webinar ID: 886 6233 3062
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbuJMbrnlG

Citizen Participation and Public Hearing Comments:
Those who wish to provide a comment during the "Citizen Participation" portion as indicated on the City
Council agenda; may provide written comments to the City Clerk ahead of the meeting.

ALL written comments must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting. Comments
may be sent via email to: councilcomments@ucitymo.org, or mailed to City Hall — 6801 Delmar Blvd. —
Attention City Clerk. Such comments will be provided to City Council prior to the meeting. Comments
will be made a part of the official record and made accessible to the public online following the meeting.

Please note, when submitting your comments, a name and address must be provided. Please also
note if your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item. If a name and address are not provided, the
provided comment will not be recorded in the official record.

The City apologizes for any inconvenience the meeting format change may pose to individuals, but it is
extremely important that extra measures be taken to protect employees, residents, and elected officials
during these challenging times.

Page 10f3


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88662333062?pwd=RFhmVXNIRldPQStOTkJYeWtNRkxWQT09
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCyN1EJ_-Q22918E9EZimWoQ
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbuJMbrn1G
mailto:councilcomments@ucitymo.org

A.
B.
C.
D.

H.

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE — ZOOM MEETINGS
Monday, February 22, 2021
6:30 p.m.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PROCLAMATION
1. Recognizing February 22, 20201 as Supermarket Employee Day

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. January 25, 2021 — Study Session Minutes — (CUP — Olive Blvd. and Communications Training)
2. February 8, 2021 — Study Session Minutes — (Bond Project and Refuse Interest and Penalties Policy)
3. February 8, 2021 — Regular Minutes

APPOINTMENTS to BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
1. Cynthia Martin is nominated to the Economic Development Retail Sales Board, as a fill in replacing
Robyn Williams by Mayor Terry Crow

SWEARING IN to BOARDS & COMMISSION
1. Cherise Harris was sworn into the Arts and Letters Commission on February 9, 2021 via Zoom.
2. Andrea Lubershane was sworn into the Storm Water Commission on February 11, 2021 via Zoom

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

Procedures for submitting comments for Citizen Participation and Public Hearings:

ALL written comments must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting. Comments may be sent via email
to: councilcomments@ucitymo.org, or mailed to the City Hall — 6801 Delmar Blvd. — Attention City Clerk. Such comments will
be provided to City Council prior to the meeting. Comments will be made a part of the official record and made accessible to the
public online following the meeting.

Please note, when submitting your comments, a name and address must be provided. Please also not if your comment is on
an agenda or non-agenda item. If a name and address are not provided, the provided comment will not be recorded in the
official record.

CONSENT AGENDA
1. One 2021 Dodge Charger Replacement Vehicle

2. Mannequins on the Loop FY21
3. Solid Waste Management District Grant Agreement
4. Missouri Department of Transportation Traffic Enforcement Grant

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. BILL 9425 - AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FINAL PLAT FOR A MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF ATRACT

OF LAND TO BE KNOWN AS “CROWN CENTER SUBDIVISION OF DELCREST” AND LOCATED AT
8348 — 8350 DELCREST DRIVE

NEW BUSINESS
BILLS

1. BILL 9426 — AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 230.130 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, RELATING TO DELINQUENT REFUSE COLLECTION FEES,
COLLECTION POLICIES, AND HEARING AND APPEAL.

Page 2 of 3


mailto:councilcomments@ucitymo.org

L. COUNCIL REPORTS/BUSINESS
1. Boards and Commission appointments needed

2. Council liaison reports on Boards and Commissions
3. Boards, Commissions and Task Force minutes
4. Other Discussions/Business
a) Re-Opening of City Facilities Update
Requested by Councilmembers Clay and Cusick
DISCUSSION ONLY

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION
Motion to go into a Closed Session according to Missouri Revised Statutes 610.021 (1) Legal actions, causes
of action or litigation involving a public governmental body and any confidential or privileged communications
between a public governmental body or its representatives or attorneys.

O. ADJOURNMENT

Posted 19t day of February 2021.

LaRette Reese
City Clerk

Page 3 of 3






PROCLAMATION
OF THE
CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY

WHEREAS, there millions of supermarket employees in the United States; and
WHEREAS, supermarket employees provide us with access to safe, healthy, and affordable food; and
WHEREAS, supermarket employees work to enhance the health and well-being of each customer; and

WHEREAS, supermarket employees contribute and volunteer countless hours in their communities; and

WHEREAS, supermarket employees face unprecedented challenges keeping grocery shelves stocked during
the COVID-19 Pandemic; and

WHEREAS, supermarket employees have and continue to meet and exceed these challenges, while displaying
courage, compassion, dedication, and leadership, as well as exemplifying customer service and community
outreach; and

WHEREAS, the need for supermarket employees is greater than ever because of the current and growing
consumer demands as well as their reputation for excellence; and

NOW, THEREFORE, The City Council of University City in the State of Missouri on behalf of the people of
University City, do hereby proclaim February 22, 2021 as Supermarket Employee Day and ask all citizens to join
in honoring our Supermarket Heroes.

WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and caused the Seal of the City of University City to be affixed this
22" day of February in the year Two Thousand and Twenty-One.

SEAL
Councilmember Aleta Klein Councilmember Steve McMahon
Councilmember Jeff Hales Councilmember Bwayne Smotherson
Councilmember Tim Cusick Mayor Terry Crow
Councilmember Stacy Clay ATTEST

City Clerk, LaRette Reese



D-1-2



NOTICE OF STUDY SESSION
Conditional Use Permit Requirement (Olive Blvd.)
And Communications Training
VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE
January 25, 2021
5:30 p.m.

AGENDA
Requested by the Councilmembers Bwayne Smotherson and Stacy Clay.

1.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
At the Study Session of the City Council of University City held via videoconference, on Monday,
January 25, 2021, Mayor Terry Crow called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m.

In addition to the Mayor, the following members of Council were present:

Councilmember Stacy Clay
Councilmember Aleta Klein
Councilmember Steven McMahon
Councilmember Jeffrey Hales
Councilmember Tim Cusick
Councilmember Bwayne Smotherson

Also, in attendance were City Manager, Gregory Rose; City Attorney, John F. Mulligan, Jr;
Director of Planning and Zoning, Clifford Cross, and Communications Specialist, Robyn Frankel.

CHANGES TO REGULAR AGENDA
No changes requested.

Conditional Use Permit Requirement (Along Olive Blvd.)

Mr. Rose stated Councilmembers Smotherson and Clay requested a discussion to look at
methods that could be used to regulate the types of the business allowed to operate on Olive
Boulevard. So, he has asked Mr. Cross to present Council with information on the Conditional
Use Permit (C.U.P.) process, as one mechanism that can be used to achieve that objective.

Mr. Cross stated one tool that is commonly used in zoning is the C.U.P. This is an overview of the
process, which details what can and cannot be done when a C.U.P. is implemented.

What is a Conditional Use Permit (C.U.P.)

Allows for special consideration of certain specified uses that may or not be compatible with an
area. (Case-by-Case basis) — Standards and/or Conditions

A. Zoning/Land Use Action
B. Permitted vs. C.U.P.
» Permitted by right is a use that has already been predetermined to be allowed within a
specific Zoning District.
» A C.U.P. provides Council with the opportunity to attach special conditions to a
specific use.

Page 1 of 9



PERMITTED AND CONDITIONAL USES BY ZONING DISTRICT
P =Permitted Use  C = Counditional Use Residential | Commercial |Industrial
No. USE DESCRIPTION R-1|R2 ‘ R-3|C-1 ‘ 2 ‘ 3]+ |2
1 |Adult Entertainment C
2 |Agricultural & farming equipment sales & service P P|P|P
3 |Agricultural & farming facilities & uses - other c|c|jc|lcljcjc|cC|cC
4 |Agricultural & farming operations - mncluding livestock c clc|lc|lc|cC
5 |Aurcraft related facilities & uses c| P
6 |Aurports and heliports & aircraft related facilities & uses C| P
7 |Alcohol & drug abuse treatment centers - in-patient c|c|pP|P|P
8 |Alcohol & drug abuse treatment clinics - out-patient P|P|P|P | P
9  |Amusement and theme parks & related facilities & uses - indoor c|\p|P|P|P
10 |Amusement and theme parks & related facilities & uses - outdoor c|clc|c| P
11 |Animal & pet grooming services - domestic P|P|P|P|P
12 |Amimal & pet related services & uses - other cic|lc|pP|P
13 |Animal & pet shops & pet supply sales - domestic cl|lc|P|P
14 |Antique sales & reconditioning services P|P|P|P|P
15 |Appliances - household - parts & supplies sales & repair services c|P|P|P|P
16 |Appliances - household - rental & leasing services c|P|P|P|P
17 |Appliances - household - sales & service c|P|P|P|P
18 |Appliances - household - wholesale & distribution C|P|P
19 |Archery equipment & supplies sales c|pP|P|P|P

Standards for Approval - (Most Important Consideration)

A. Example: Pre-Set Conditions that must be met for a Medical Marijuana Dispensary Facility

A

Standards for Medical Marijuana Dispensary Facility

Mo building shall be constructed, altered, or used for a Medical Marijuana Dispensary
without complving with the following regulations.

1.

[

Buffer Requirement. Mo Medical Marnjuana Dispensary shall be located within Five
Hundred (500) feet of an existing elementary or secondary school. licensed child day
care center. or church. Measurements shall be made in a straight line, without regard to
mterveming structures, from the nearest point on the exterior building wall of the school,
child care center, or church. to the main public entrance of the medical marijuana
business.

Residential Zoning Buffer Requirement. No Medical Marjjuana Dispensary shall be
located within One Hundred Fifty (150) feet of a residentially zoned district.
Measurements shall be made in a straight line, without regard to infervening structures,
from the main public entrance of the medical marijuana business to the nearest property
line of the residentially zoned district.

Cnutdoor Operations or Storage Prohibited. All operations and all storage of materials,
products, or equipment shall be within a fully enclosed building. No outdoor operations
of storage shall be permitted.

Hours of Operation. All Medical Marijuana Dispensaries shall be closed to the public. no
persons not emploved by the business shall be on the premises, and no sales or
distribution of marijuana shall occur upon the premises or by delivery from the premises
between the hours of 10:00 PM. and 8:00 A M.

Display of License Required. The medical marijuana license issued by the State of
Missouri shall be displayved in an open and conspicuous place on the premises.

Residential Dwelling Units Prohibited. Mo Medical Manjuana Dispensary shall be
located in a building that contains a residence.

Ventilation Required. All medical marijuana businesses shall install and operate a
wvenfilation system that will prevent any odor of marijuana from leaving the premises of
the business. Wo odors shall be detectable by a person with a normal sense of smell
ocutside the boundary of the parcel on which the facility is located.

Page 2 of 9

E-1-2



Conditional Use Permit Flow Chart

Conditional Use Permut

Pre-submission
Meeting

Submit complete
application and fee

A

Staff Review and
Distribution

v

Plan Comumndssion
Meeting

Approve with
Conditions

Approve with City Council Deeny
Conditions Meeting

Issue Conditional Use
Permit

PC Recommendation & City Council Actions

Plan Commission - Section 400.2700.C of the Zoning Code requires that C.U.P. applications be
reviewed by the Plan Commission. The Plan Commission shall make a recommendation to the City
Council for their consideration. A public hearing is required at the Plan Commission meeting.

City Council - Section 400.2700.D of the Zoning Code requires that C.U.P. applications be reviewed by
City Council for the final decision, subsequent to the public hearing and recommendation from the Plan
Commission. In conducting its review, City Council shall consider the staff report, Plan Commission's
recommendation, and application to determine if the proposed C.U.P. application meets the
requirements of the Zoning Code.

Review Criteria

When evaluating a Conditional Use Permit the applicant is required to ensure that the following criteria is
being met in accordance with the provisions outlined in Section 400.2710 of the Zoning Code. The
Criteria is as follows:

1. The proposed use complies with the standards of this Chapter, including performance standards,
and the standards for motor vehicle oriented businesses, if applicable, as contained in Section
400.2730 of this Article;

2. The impact of projected vehicular traffic volumes and site access is not detrimental with regard to
the surrounding traffic flow, pedestrian safety, and accessibility of emergency vehicles and
equipment; (this criteria often results in an application being submitted to the Traffic Commission
for review);

3. The proposed use will not cause undue impacts on the provision of public services such as police
and fire protection, schools, and parks;

E-1-
Page 3 of 9



4. Adequate utility, drainage, and other such necessary facilities have been or will be provided;
5. The proposed use is compatible with the surrounding area;

6. The proposed use will not adversely impact designated historic landmarks or districts; and,

Findings of Fact (Section 400.2720)
The Plan Commission shall not recommend approval of a conditional use permit unless it
shall, in each specific case, make specific written findings of fact based directly upon the

particular evidence presented to it supporting the conclusion that the proposed conditional
use:-

1. Complies with all applicable provisions of this Chapter;
At the specific location will contribute to and promote the community welfare or convenience;

Will not cause substantial injury to the value of neighboring property;

p W DN

Is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, Neighborhood Development Plan (if applicable), the
Olive Boulevard Design Guidelines (if applicable), and any other official planning and
development policies of the City; and

5. Will provide off-street parking and loading areas per the standards contained in Article VII of this
Chapter.

Notice of Public Hearing (Section 400.3220)
Public Hearings for a C.U.P. takes place at the Plan Commission level. Public hearings for text
amendments, map amendments or zoning, takes place at the Council level.

A. A notice of every public hearing to be held under this Chapter shall be given as follows:
1. The notice of a public hearing shall be published, at least once, in an official paper or a
paper of general circulation within the City;
2. Publication shall commence not more than thirty (30) days nor less than fifteen (15) days
before the hearing date; and
3. The notice shall provide the time and place of the hearing and include the following:
a. A street address of the subject property or other description of the location of such
property;
b. The name of the applicant or appellant; and
c. A description of the specific action being requested by the applicant or appellant.

C.U.P. Utilization

Determination of Uses

Parking Regulations

Home Occupations; i.e. a bed and breakfast

Dimensional Regulations

Accessory Outdoor Operations

Prevent Clustering; i.e., pawnshops, adult entertainment venues

Non-Local Regulations; i.e., state regulations utilized for medical marijuana dispensary

Mr. Cross stated the question for tonight's discussion is how Council wants to approach the
determination of uses;

1. Identify uses whether or not they are permitted in a Zoning District, with the ability to add special
conditions, or

Page 4 of 9



2. Address the determination of uses as part of the CUP process?

He stated if Council elects to address the determination of uses as a part of the CUP process then
consideration must be given to the addition of supplemental regulations to the Ordinance.

Councilmember Clay stated his thoughts in terms of mitigating certain types of businesses are to some
extent encapsulated in the Ordinance related to pawn shops. Section 605.1300(K), which talks about
the issuance of pawnshop licenses being prohibited within 500 feet of a church, et cetera, and similar or
identical businesses being located in a specific geographic area, is the type of language he would like to
see enacted with respect to the clustering of businesses. He stated if one more Dollar Store is allowed
to open on Olive Boulevard, it would represent the sixth store of this nature, and the same holds true for
beauty supply shops. So, his concerns are really about the ability to put some distance between them in
a way that limits their growth and expansion in a specific area. And since the Ordinance already seems
to have the components needed to address this issue, making adjustments to the CUP process could be
another tool.

Mr. Rose stated although he believes the City can regulate specific uses like pawn shops or adult
entertainment, there are some limitations as it relates to identifying and regulating a specific type of
business. Dollars Stores are considered discount stores, so he's uncertain how you would clearly
distinguish a Dollar Store from other discount stores that sell similar goods? But perhaps, Mr. Mulligan
should provide his expertise on this matter.

Councilmember Clay stated however you want to categorize them the bottom line is that his community
has been inundated with discount stores on Olive.

Mayor Crow stated Target could be considered a discount store but if they wanted to open a store on
Olive, he thinks most of his colleagues would be pretty excited. So, while he thinks everyone
understands the concern associated with the proliferation of certain businesses along Olive, he also
appreciates Mr. Rose's stance regarding the need to hone down the phraseology in order to figure out
the correct way to address this issue.

Mr. Mulligan stated the section of the Ordinance referred to by Councilmember Clay pertains to the
licensing of pawnshops. Although there are other examples of distance requirements for specific
businesses defined in the Code. So, while there is some discretion to regulate specific businesses,
Council's objective must be clearly defined by first identifying what it is they are trying to accomplish, and
second, taking into account that any distinction must be reasonable.

Mr. Cross stated staff will need to do a lot of legwork to come up with a definition because from a zoning
perspective stores like Target and the Dollar Store are all classified under the general category of retail
sales.

Councilmember Smotherson stated he was able to find an Ordinance from another municipality that
makes that distinction; "Small box, discount store, retail sales use, with a floor area less than 12,000
square feet that offers for sale a combination and variety of convenience shopping goods and consumer
shopping goods that continuously offer a majority of the items in their inventory for sale at a price less
than ten (10) dollars per item".

Mayor Crow stated he thinks when things are done through the CUP process it's more like the talil
wagging the dog, instead of the other way around. However, should this process be revised it would
place the burden of approving or denying an application on members of staff. And based on the current
economic downturn, as well as the challenges along Olive Boulevard, one must be cautious about
denying any business access.

He stated he can recall when tattoo parlors were frowned upon but today, lots of folks are
talking about the shops located in The Loop, so they appear to have become somewhat advantageous.

E-1-5

Page 5 of 9



Of course, while this is no comparison to the issue at hand, it does reinforce his concerns about the need
to be cautious when undertaking this process. Mayor Crow stated although he does not have an issue
with reviewing this legislation, he strongly believes that such an examination should encompass looking
at every angle.

Councilmember Cusick posed the following questions to Mr. Cross:

Q. Could you clarify what the differences are between the permitted and conditional uses in the
Residential R1, R2, R3; Commercial C1, C2, C3, and Industrial 11 and 12, Zoning Districts?

A. This is an example of an Ordinance from another community illustrating how he would like to revise
the City's Ordinance because it clearly defines multiple uses, where they are allowed, whether it is
permitted by right, requires a CUP, or is not permitted at all. The City's Ordinance simply states the
Zoning District along with a list of permitted uses.

Q. Is there an actual document entitled "The Olive Boulevard Design Guidelines"?

A. While no official design guidelines have been established, there are guidelines in terms of
streetscape standards that help staff determine negative uses or perceived negativities based on
architectural standards.

Q. How subjective are the descriptions associated with stores like Schnucks, World Market,
Pete's Shur Sav, et cetera?

A. Even though there is a little flexibility, definitions should be pretty specific. The City's definition of a
convenience store as defined in the Ordinance, allows staff to distinguish a convenience store from Wal-
Mart or other businesses of that nature. So, what you would have to do is define the stores you've
mentioned, incorporate that definition into the Ordinance and put grouping in a format similar to the
nineteen examples I've provided of permitted uses.

Councilmember Hales stated while there is little disagreement over the issue being presented, coming up
with a precise definition may be a lot more complicated. How do you define a discount store? Mayor
Crow mentioned Target, and he would take it a little further by saying Amazon, which is now expanding
its operation into brick and mortar retail stores. So here again, you have an entity that could be defined
as a discount store that probably would not receive a tremendous amount of objections if they decided to
build one here in U City. It's a valid concern but how do you narrow the definition down to address it?

Mr. Cross stated redefining these uses is a very complex issue. That's why he has focused on the
process rather than just assigning specific uses as a CUP requirement. He stated there are so many
factors and amendments that would have to be considered in order to determine what category they go
into, which ones require a CUP, are permitted uses, should include clustering restrictions, buffer
requirements, or may have a negative impact on residential property.

Councilmember Clay noted that the sample legislation Councilmember Smotherson referred to is from
Tulsa and New Orleans.

He stated while he certainly respects the fact that staff already has a lot on their plate if the
wheel has already been created then the City can easily attach itself to it. So perhaps, the next step
should be to contact these communities and determine how their definition of what a discount store
works in their zoning process. Councilmember Clay stated it seems as though the key component in
this sample legislation is the designation of a specific dollar amount. And since the marketing strategy of
the stores he and Councilmember Smotherson have identified is to distinguish themselves through the
utilization of a certain price point, it may have given staff the definition they need.

Mr. Rose stated if there is consensus, he will have Cliff and John conduct some research to draft an
ordinance that looks at price points, reasonable distance requirements, and square footage. He stated
another aspect of that research will include determining whether either of these ordinances has been
challenged and if so, the results of those disputes.

Page 6 of 9



Councilmember McMahon stated it sounds like everyone is moving towards something that could require
a small fix now and a bigger fix later. Because a definition that includes square footage and a specific
dollar amount could potentially impact a business like Rocket Fizz in The Loop.

Referencing the Flow-Chart, Councilmember McMahon questioned whether a
recommendation to deny an application is still forwarded to Council for review? Mr. Cross stated since
the Plan Commission can only issue a recommendation all applications must be submitted to Council
unless it is withdrawn by the applicant.

Mayor Crow stated he had two thoughts he would like to express as the City attempts to work through
this issue. First, the need to ensure that whatever actions are taken does no harm to others. And
second, as staff reviews the Zoning Codes, he would ask that they also examine the 185-foot limit notice
for public hearings. He stated he has received countless complaints from engaged residents who live
slightly beyond this limit that are not being notified. In his opinion, the limitation is out-dated and the City
is only shooting itself in the foot every time it is adhered to.

Mr. Cross informed Mayor Crow that while staff sends the 185-foot mailings out certified with a return
receipt, they also send courtesy copies out to residents who live within a 500-foot radius. Mr. Cross
stated he is glad this issue came up because it is a limitation that staff was going to propose be
eliminated. One of the problems with map and zoning amendments is that the public hearings take place
after the Plan Commission meeting. So, one suggestion is to amend the Ordinance and require that
notices of any public hearings be held before Council are provided at the Plan Commission level to make
certain the public is informed early on in the process.

Councilmember Smotherson stated to address Councilmember McMahon's concern, his Proposed
Ordinance regarding discount stores prohibits them from being located within a mile and a half of each
other. So, the fact that Rocket Fizz is already an established business would simply mean that no other
discount store would be allowed to locate within a mile and a half of their store.

Mr. Cross stated another consideration is the dispersal Ordinance which requires that a certain
percentage of available land be allowed for specific uses. So, staff will have to evaluate how much land
the City has and if the type of separations being requested satisfies the illegal taking doctrine; illegally
taking the opportunity for the highest and best use of certain land throughout the City.

Councilmember Smotherson stated there are five discount stores on Olive within a 3-mile radius, so he
can't imagine that being a problem.

4. COMMUNICATIONS TRAINING
Mr. Rose stated Ms. Frankel was asked to provide the City’s department directors with training on
how to effectively deal with the media, and he has asked her to share some of that information
with Council.

Ms. Frankel stated that she wanted to address five areas:
1. Messaging
o Employees/Elected Officials should have a consistent message that defines,
clarifies, and focuses on U City's benefits and values, that also allows them to link
the specific topic they are discussing onto.
e Messaging should not include information about the services U City offers.

2. The Message Map

e The creation of a core or ancillary message that establishes values tailored to
address a specific situation, i.e., U City is committed to being the best possible
community for residents, families, businesses, visitors, and neighboring cities.

¢ Never deviate from the Message Map by stating, "In my opinion". When speaking
on behalf of an organization your opinion is not relevant and has no validity.

E-1-7
Page 7 of 9



Always keep in mind that everything you say is a reflection of the organization you
are talking about.

3. Types of Situations Requiring Communication

The three modes of communication employees/elected officials get involved in are
proactive, reactive, and crisis.

When in a crisis mode, it is always good, to begin with a positive statement before
addressing the situation at hand. l.e., U City is committed to being the best
possible community for residents, families, businesses, visitors, and neighboring
cities. That's why this situation is of particular concern to us. We are going to be
looking further into this issue and plan to examine every detail.

Remember, what the audience will hear is your first statement; the
acknowledgment that you understand the situation, and what you are doing about
it.

4. Talking to Reporters

Develop a coordinated response plan.

Never talk to a reporter without being totally prepared in advance to make sure the
City is advancing its agenda rather than simply answering a question.

Try to anticipate not only the question on the surface but how that conversation
could go off the rails. What other questions could they ask? What questions
should you not answer?

Brief responses are always the most effective.

Never let a reporter back you into a corner.

Never repeat a negative.

Avoid saying, "No comment". Instead, say "That's proprietary information, so |
can't answer that question," or "I need more information".

Remember that a reporter is not your friend, they do not care about your personal
feelings, and that they simply have a job to do. So, never make jokes, even if it's
just about the weather because they can take anything you say out of context.
Should you receive a surprise call from a reporter, tell them you are in a meeting
and will have to get back to them at a later time. Ask who they are, what they are
interested in if they have a deadline for receiving the information, and how they
can be contacted. Contact Ms. Frankel or Mr. Rose so they can vet the situation
and discuss the best way to handle it.

Take all of these tips into consideration when drafting a coordinated response
plan. Because if you're prepared; be it a proactive, reactive, or crisis situation,
there isn't anything a reporter could ask that you won't be able to answer, even if it
means not answering at all.

5. Social Media

The different forms of communication tools available to the City are; the news
media, ROARS, social media, the City website, virtual meetings, live streaming,
video updates, and the Annual City Calendar.

Anything related to social media, i.e., Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, et cetera, that
reflects the City, should be posted on the City's website, NextDoor, or Facebook
pages, as opposed to individual sites. Posting on personal pages limits the size of
your audience.

Employees/Elected Officials can repost information found on the City's Facebook
or NextDoor pages since it has already been published in the public domain.
Should you ever see something posted on social media you believe to be
erroneous, immediately contact Ms. Frankel or Mr. Rose and allow them to draft a
response to the article or comment.

Page 8 of 9



Mr. Rose stated the City has the responsibility of making sure its residents have complete and accurate
information and to accomplish that everyone must be in sync with the concepts and advice presented by
Ms. Frankel. He stated his goal is to continue these mini trainings throughout the year. Unfortunately,
due to the lateness of the hour, Council did not have an opportunity to address any comments,
questions, or concerns they might have. Therefore, he will ask Ms. Frankel to come back at a later date
to allow for a more in-depth conversation.

Ms. Frankel reminded Council that they should all feel free to contact her at any time if they ever have a
question.

5. ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Crow thanked everyone for their participation and adjourned the meeting at 6:25 p.m.

LaRette Reese
City Clerk

Page 9 of 9



E-1-10



NOTICE OF STUDY SESSION
Bond Capital Projects &
Policy on Waiving of Solid Waste (Refuse) Interest and Penalties
VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE
February 8, 2021
5:30 p.m.

AGENDA
Requested by City Manager

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
At the Study Session of the City Council of University City held via videoconference, on Monday,
February 8, 2021, Mayor Terry Crow called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

In addition to the Mayor, the following members of Council were present:

Councilmember Stacy Clay
Councilmember Aleta Klein
Councilmember Steven McMahon
Councilmember Jeffrey Hales
Councilmember Tim Cusick
Councilmember Bwayne Smotherson

Also, in attendance were City Manager, Gregory Rose; City Attorney, John F. Mulligan, Jr.; Director of
Public Works, Sinan Alpaslan; Director of Finance, Keith Cole, and Amy Gilbertson and Amanda
Truemper of Trivers.

2. CHANGES TO REGULAR AGENDA
No changes requested

Mayor Crow stated in honor of Black History Month Nashaun Bates will be reading his poem "Young
Black Boy" at the beginning of the Regular Session.

3. BOND /CAPITOL PROJECTS LIST
Mr. Rose stated this is a brief presentation to discuss the projects he is recommending for bond
funding and seeking Council's direction on how to move forward.

Space Needs Study Project
Many of the projects identified in this study can be incorporated into the City's Capital Improvement
Program and paid for through a pay-as-you type of financing.

Total Cost
City Hall S 5,094,798.00
Annex $ 15,665,001.00
Trinity S 2,270,657.00
Heman Park Community Center S 1,329,866.00
Central Garage $  1,453,221.00
Transfer Station S 388,919.00
Sign Shop S 214,866.00
Park Maintenance S 909,795.00
Centennial Commons S 162,895.00
Sitework - City Hall Campus S 1,628,174.00
Total Costs $ 29,118,192.00 E-2-

Page 1 of 6



Recommended Bond Projects

City Hall S2M
- Water Tight Imporvement S1.5M
- Elevator Improvements S .5M
Police Annex Restoration $15.7M
Trinity MultiPurpose Restoration 2.3M

TOTAL S$20M

Mr. Rose stated with the approval of the Mayor and Council he intends to move forward with the
documentation needed for St. Louis County to place a bond initiative on the August ballot.

Mr. Rose stated Amy Gilbertson, Amanda Truemper, Sinan Alpaslan, and himself are open to answer
any questions Council might have.

Councilmember Clay posed the following questions to Mr. Rose:
Q. Is a two-thirds majority needed for approval of the bond initiative?
A. That is correct.

Q. What type of public engagement campaign has staff conceptualized for this initiative?

A. Although nothing has been formulated at this time, Council will be presented with all information
related to public engagement prior to dissemination. Information explaining the costs and type of
improvements will be provided to residents via social media and Zoom.

Councilmember Smotherson posed the following questions to Mr. Rose:

Q. What role can or should I play in this initiative since my wife works for Stifel Nichols?

A. Typically, a member can participate in the vote and discussions as long as their spouse does not hold
a leadership position of influence. However, since this is a legal matter, he will have the City Attorney
contact him to gain a better understanding of his wife's role.

Q. Why is staff aiming for the August ballot rather than April or November?

A. The timeframe for submitting paperwork for the April election has expired, and the paperwork for
August is due by May 25th. So August was simply the earliest date he thought would be reasonable for
staff to complete its due diligence.

Councilmember Smotherson voiced his objection to the proposal, citing what he believed to be a flaw in
the location of the Police Department and segregated parking lot.

Mr. Rose stated the conclusion he reached regarding the Police Department was based on three critical
issues:

A. Financial outlook

B. Efficiencies related to its strategic location; the highest number of crimes occurs in this area

C. Management related to the need for oversight

Mr. Rose stated Police is the only department in the City with the greatest potential to incur liability.
That's why he firmly believes that erosion of oversight by separating the Police Department away from
the City Manager can create some challenges. They also work closely with many of the City's
Departments.

Page 2 of 6



Councilmember Smotherson stated efficiencies related to costs is somewhat confusing when you're
hearing that it will cost $15.7 million to renovate the Annex and it only cost Creve Coeur $8.1 million to
build a new Police Station. So, it's difficult for him to be on board with this proposal when Council has
only been provided with the cost of renovating an old building with possible insufficiencies and not the
cost of a new facility.

Mr. Rose stated the estimated cost for the construction of the Police Station was $18.6 million, minus the
purchase of land, and the additional $2.3 million is the total cost of renovating the Trinity Building. So,
from a financial perspective, he believed the more prudent decision was to spend a total of $18 million on
two buildings that could be populated by various City departments. Because if you build a new facility
there's still the issue of what to do with these old buildings.

Ms. Gilbertson stated the cost of building a new Police Station was the first study conducted by Trivers a
couple of years ago. And when that cost was compared to renovating the Annex, the cost-estimator
showed that the renovation was less expensive. However, before proceeding they completed the next
step, which was to see if the Police would be the best fit. She stated the $18 million price tag has not
been escalated, whereas the $15 million has been updated with each study to current-day pricing.

Mayor Crow stated he certainly does not want to spend $10 million just to have more office space and
then have to build a new Police Station. And at this point, he has no idea who would bear the
responsibility of coming up with other ideas for the Annex, especially when there is a Space Needs Study
that says we don't have other needs for it.

He then asked where the other $9 million would come from if the recommendation is to bond
$20 million of the $29 million total project cost? Mr. Rose stated the $9 million would be included in the
Capital Improvement Program on a pay-as-you-go type of plan. However, some of the suggestions, like
the One-Stop-Shop, which would be nice to have but not vitally important at this time, will be evaluated
as staff develops the Capital Improvement Program each year.

Mayor Crow asked if the rates supplied by Stifel Nicolas were current? Mr. Rose stated they
are from the last six months.

He stated he does not believe there will be a need for anything related to an election in either
August or November, so this might be a single-issue ballot item. And if that is the case, staff may want to
inquire as to whether the City will have to pay to place this bond issue on the ballot.

Councilmember Cusick asked Mr. Rose if he knew when MSD's bond proposal will be on the ballot? Mr.
Rose stated that's a question staff could ask MSD when they make their presentation tonight.

Mayor Crow stated based on the conversations he's had with his colleagues, and the fact that we're
talking about spending $15 million on the renovation of an old building, he thinks it may clear up some
uncertainties if Council could see a schematic video of exactly what the inside of the Annex will look like
as a Police Station.,

Mr. Rose stated Sinan has reached out to Ms. Gilbertson about producing some renderings that would
provide that type of insight. And while Trivers has acknowledged that they can provide such a product,
he is unsure how long it will take them to put it together and the cost.

Mayor Crow stated his preference is that they produce a video rather than drawings.
Ms. Gilbertson stated that is kind of the next step in this study. So, she will work with staff on the
production and timing for a video walk-through of the new design. She stated HOK was also involved in

the Clayton and Creve Coeur projects and the cost per square foot numbers and pricing for the Annex
include those same types of finishes and expectations.

Page 3 of 6



Mayor Crow stated based on the timeline laid out by Mr. Rose Council will probably be asked to take a
vote on this in the very near future. So, if this is something his colleagues would like to see happen or if
there is any additional information they need, he would ask that they make their requests known to the
City Manager.

Councilmember Clay stated previously there was talk about a secondary Police Station but since it's not
listed in the projects should he assume that it is no longer on the table? Mr. Rose stated about three
years ago there was a desire to have a small substation in the northeast section of the City. And even
though it was not included in the projects recommended by the Space Needs Study he would not say
that it has been completely eliminated. It's merely an issue of priority, which at this time is to find a
headquarters for the Police because they cannot continue to reside in a temporary facility.

Councilmember Clay stated while he realizes this is not a topic of discussion today if the cost is an issue,
renovation of the Annex plus a secondary facility would equal, at minimum, or exceed the cost of a new
facility. So, from his perspective this concept; even though he's not sure it gained the support needed at
the time, would be very challenging.

Mayor Crow stated while he is always willing to talk about this issue, based on the conversations he
recalls Council having some time ago, it did not seem to have the support needed, particularly from the
members of Council in that Ward. But on the other hand, consideration should be given to the fact that
there are two new developments in the works that might have Police Substations in them.

Councilmember Hales concurred with the Mayor's recollection about the process Council went through,
which never elevated into a discussion about any of the details. Nevertheless, a substation still will not
address the issues associated with the City's current infrastructure that needs immediate maintenance
and attention.

He stated he thinks the suggestion to provide a video walk-through would be great for
Council, as well as the City's residents and public safety officers. And while he trusts that the renovation
numbers for the Annex and Trinity buildings effectively include all new plumbing, electric, HYAC, and
interior partition walls, from a technical standpoint, it's probably a question that should be asked.

Ms. Gilbertson stated even though this will be a complete gut of each building when they study them
from a historic perspective, they try to keep priority areas like the building envelope and some of the
historic designs. So, if their layouts indicate that something can be salvaged; for example, stairs, they
will remain as long as the feature does not impact the cost of providing the layouts and programs that are
needed.

Ms. Truemper stated while the historic main stairs will remain in the Annex, there will also be the addition
of new stairs to meet egress requirements. Trinity will retain its main reading room and original front
door even though the entry is being relocated to the rear. So, while Trivers views these as historically
sensitive gut renovations, there's really not much historic value to old restrooms and kitchens, which will
be carved out for elevators and stairs that provide accessibility and the required egress.

Councilmember Klein stated she does not believe Council can earnestly make a decision about the
Police Department without considering the historic buildings in Civic Plaza. If you could take them out of
the equation then perhaps, it would be a completely different decision. But residents voted
overwhelmingly in favor of protecting these buildings, which in her mind, sends a message to Council
that maximizing their benefit is important to this community. Therefore, they should not be taken out of
the equation.

She stated she also does not think this decision should be framed as an attempt to keep
everything the way it was or how things were envisioned in the past, but rather as expanding Council's
vision of this City.

Page 4 of 6



Councilmember Klein stated by protecting Civic Plaza and being economically efficient in the way our
government is managed, Council and this administration will have the opportunity to attain additional
resources that can be utilized to benefit the entire City. And she believes the decision this Council
makes should encompass all of these factors.

Mayor Crow and Mr. Rose thanked Amy and Amanda for their participation in this discussion.

. POLICY ON WAIVING OF SOLID WASTE (REFUSE) INTEREST AND PENALTIES

Mr. Rose stated the Finance Department received an inquiry from a resident regarding the City's
willingness to waive the penalty and interest fees on their Solid Waste bill. That led to some research
which disclosed that neither he nor the Director of Finance had the authority to make such a decision
without the approval of Council. However, since this seems more like an administrative matter, Mr. Rose
stated he would like to propose an amendment to the Ordinance that would allow the Director of Finance
to waive these fees on Solid Waste bills with the approval of the City Manager.

Mr. Mulligan clarified that the proposed amendment is to restore the previous practice related to the
waiver of penalties and interest only, and not the basic charges for this service.

He stated Section 230.130 of the Code which addresses delinquent fees and the City's
collection policies was amended several years ago to authorize City Council to waive penalties and
interest in the form of an amnesty program. Although he does not believe this specific amendment was
ever considered by Council. Mr. Mulligan stated prior to that amendment the City Manager made those
decisions as a part of their administrative duties.

Mayor Crow stated while he can't speak for his colleagues, his guess is that they really don' want to be
involved in this type of decision. And in a Council-City Manager form of government, it sounds like this
might be a process that over the years, has slipped through the cracks.

Mr. Rose stated his intent is to create guidelines for the potential waiving of interest and penalties so
Council would be aware of the standards being used.

Councilmember Hales asked Mr. Rose if either he or Mr. Cole knew what the largest dollar amount of
outstanding interest and fees consisted of? Mr. Cole stated there is roughly over $800,000 owed in
interest and penalties. Councilmember Hales asked Mr. Cole if he had a guesstimate on how much of
this amount was owed by landlords with multiple rental properties?

Mr. Rose stated staff would have to conduct some additional research and provide him with the answer
to that question at a later time.

Councilmember Smotherson stated while agrees this should be an administrative decision, he would like
to see the established guidelines once they are drafted.

. ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Crow adjourned the Study Session at 6:20 p.m.

LaRette Reese
City Clerk

Page 5 of 6






MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE
Monday, February 8, 2021

6:30 p.m.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
At the Regular Session of the City Council of University City held via videoconference, on Monday,
February 8, 2021, Mayor Terry Crow called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.

ROLL CALL
In addition to the Mayor, the following members of Council were present:

Councilmember Stacy Clay
Councilmember Aleta Klein
Councilmember Steven McMahon
Councilmember Jeffrey Hales
Councilmember Tim Cusick
Councilmember Bwayne Smotherson

Also in attendance were City Manager, Gregory Rose; City Attorney, John F. Mulligan, Jr.; Director of
Planning and Zoning, Clifford Cross; Director of Finance, Keith Cole; Director of Public Works, Sinan
Alpaslan; Nashaun Bates; Nicole Bates; Brian Hoelscher, Sean Hadley and Saad Amir of MSD, and Mike
Williams of Hochschild, Bloom & Company.

Mayor Crow thanked everyone for their attendance and stated that in honor of Black History Month Council
extended an invitation to Nashaun Bates, an eighth-grade student from Brittney Middle School, and his
mother, to recite the poem he wrote entitled, "Young Black Boy". Mayor Crow thanked Nashaun for the
beautifully written and meaningful remarks he shared with the community in December. He stated the City
of U City welcomes the opportunity to support its youth in their future endeavors and wish them the best of
luck.

(Recitation of Young Black Boy by Nashaun Bates)
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Councilmember Clay moved to approve the Agenda as presented, it was seconded by Councilmember
McMahon and the motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. January 11, 2021, Regular Meeting Minutes were moved by Councilmember Klein, it was seconded
by Councilmember Cusick, and the motion carried unanimously.

2. January 25, 2021, Regular Session Minutes were moved by Councilmember Hales, it was
seconded by Councilmember Clay and the motion carried unanimously.

3. January 27, 2021, Special Session Minutes were moved by Councilmember Cusick, it was
seconded by Councilmember Hales, and the motion carried unanimously.

APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS & COMMISSIONS

1. Carl Hoagland is nominated for reappointment to the Park Commission by Councilmember
McMabhon, it was seconded by Councilmember Hales, and the motion carried unanimously.

SWEARING IN TO BOARDS & COMMISSION
1. Charlotte Colonna was sworn into the Civil Service Board on January 26™, via Zoom.

Page 1 of 10



CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
Procedures for submitting comments for Citizen Participation and Public Hearings:

ALL written comments must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting. Comments may
be sent via email to: councilcomments@ucitymo.org, or mailed to the City Hall — 6801 Delmar Bivd. —
Attention City Clerk. Such comments will be provided to City Council prior to the meeting. Comments will be
made a part of the official record and made accessible to the public online following the meeting.

Please note, when submitting your comments, a name and address must be provided.

Please also note if your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item. If a name and address are not
provided, the provided comment will not be recorded in the official record.

Mayor Crow thanked everyone who participated in this process and reminded commenters to include their
name and address on each submission. He stated the vast majority of tonight's comments were directed
towards the public hearing. All comments have been reviewed by Council and will be made a part of
tonight's record.

PUBLIC HEARINGS
1. Market At Olive - Redevelopment Project Area #1 (RPA1) Map Amendment Request (PC 20-11)

Mayor Crow opened the Public Hearing at 6:38 p.m. He then acknowledged that several citizens had
submitted comments on this topic which have been included as a part of this hearing.

Mr. Rose read the following statement into the record:

"There are multiple steps in the process to rezone a parcel of land. One step is the Public Hearing which
gives all interested parties an opportunity to state his or her position on the matter. The Public Hearing is
not the final step in the process. For this property to be rezoned the Mayor and Council must approve an
Ordinance to rezone the property. | am recommending Council not take a final action to rezone any parcel
in the RPA1 area until NOVUS Development has control of the property.”

Mayor Crow closed the Public Hearing at 6:39 p.m.

CONSENT AGENDA

Kaufman Park Playground Surfacing Project

Kingsland Park Playground Surfacing Project

Mooney Park Playground Surfacing Project

One 2022 Sutphen Fire Rescue Pumper

Parking Space Agreement with Delmar Harvard, LLC

Small Business Assistance Program — COVID-19 Forgivable Loan — Round 4

ocoahkhwh=

Councilmember Cusick moved to approve all six items on the Consent Agenda, it was seconded by
Councilmember Hales.

Councilmember Smotherson asked Mr. Rose if the Parking Space Agreement would be necessary to
accommodate the hotel if there was no Police Station located in Civic Plaza? Mr. Rose stated the Police
Station would not necessarily impact this agreement since the rationale for establishing the contract is
based on Delmar Harvard's use of the property they own. However, he would refer any further comments
about this project to the City Attorney or the Director of Planning and Zoning.

Mr. Cross stated the agreement was entered into to meet the number of parking spaces required per the
Zoning Ordinance. Therefore, the existence or non-existence of a Police Station would have no bearing on
this agreement.

Councilmember Smotherson asked if additional parking spaces would still be required in Lot #4 if City
Hall's parking lot was available? Mr. Cross stated since Lot #4 is the area being utilized, the same process
would have to be followed to meet the requirement.

E-3-

Page 2 of 10


mailto:councilcomments@ucitymo.org

Councilmember Clay stated he noticed that the resurfacing project for three of the City's parks went to one
contractor who staff identified as the lowest, most responsible bidder. And while he understands the City
does not have a hard and fast quota system for contractor's as it relates to diverse representation in its
workforce, he is interested in finding out how the City can address this issue; especially with projects like
these that will be extremely visible throughout the community?

Mr. Rose stated staff within the Finance Department is currently having discussions about how to develop a
Minority Women Business Enterprise (MWBE) Program that establishes these kinds of goals. And
although Mr. Cole has a number of projects on his plate at the moment, he might have a more recent
update on the status.

Mr. Cole stated at this point, steps to initiate this program are in progress which will require an amendment
to the City's Purchasing Policy.

Mr. Rose stated once that amendment is finished, it will be brought before Council for review.
Councilmember Clay asked Mr. Rose if he had an anticipated timeframe for its completion?

Mr. Rose stated the City is in the process of assisting with two audits, in addition to the audit being
presented tonight. Staff has been asked to compile and prioritize a list of projects based on the results of
those audits, and once that occurs, he will have a better idea of the timeframe for the MWBE Program. He

stated he hopes to have that list completed within the next two weeks.

Councilmember Cusick stated he is happy to see that Round 4 of the Small Business Assistance Program
will include home-based businesses.

Voice vote on Councilmember Cusick's motion to approve carried unanimously.

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT
1. MSD Proposition Y Proposal Presentation

Director of Public Works, Sinan Alpasian stated Proposition Y is a wastewater rate proposal that will be
explained in more detail by Mr. Brian Hoelscher, MSD's Executive Director of this District. He then asked
Mr. Hoelscher if he could address the question of when MSD would be seeking to place this proposal on
the ballot?

Mr. Hoelscher stated every four years MSD asks its ratepayers how they would like MSD to fund the next
four years of this program, which is based on an agreement with the Department of Justice, the EPA, and
The Coalition for the Environment. These proposals are developed by staff and then sent to a 15-person
Rate Commission for their recommendation to the Board, who makes the final decision.

Proposal Objective
The wastewater rate proposal seeks to fund a four-year, $1.58 billion capital improvement program to meet
regulatory and system improvement needs.

Within this program, which is anticipated to be placed on the April 2021 ballot, MSD would:

Eliminate sanitary (wastewater) sewer overflows from sewer pipes

Reduce combined sewer overflows (where wastewater and stormwater share a pipe)

Prevent building backups

Repair and rehabilitate an aging system

Replace incinerators at Bissell and Lemay treatment plants

Build a tunnel from the Fenton treatment plant to the lower Meramec plant to eliminate the Fenton
plant

Page 3 of 10



With an Additional 500 Million Dollars of Bond Financing the change in rates for the average residential
customer:

Projects funded with cash and debt

$$$ Change
FY21 56.40 CURRENT
FY22 58.33 3.4%
FY23 60.36 3.5%
FY24 62.59 3.7%

D3

» These rates will put MSD slightly above the media for wastewater rates for large municipalities
throughout the country.

Without an Additional 500 Million Dollars of Bond Financing the change in rates for the average
residential customer:

Projects funded with cash

$$$ Change
FY21 56.40 CURRENT
FY22 65.07 15.4%
FY23 76.12 17.1%
FY24 86.12 13%

Mr. Hoelscher stated there will also be five additional proposals on the April ballot associated with MSD's
Charter.

¢ Modernization of the Charter

e Increased compensation for Trustees from $300 to $600 a year

e Several requests from the Rate Commission

Additional details on these proposals will be provided later by MSD's Public Affairs Department.

Councilmember Cusick asked Mr. Hoelscher if this rate proposal is in line with the original Consent Decree
MSD entered into with the three entities he mentioned earlier? Mr. Hoelscher stated except for the
replacement of incinerators at the Bissell and Lemay Treatment Plant, which is a separate regulatory
requirement, it is in line with the Decree.

Councilmember Cusick questioned whether the recently reinitiated OMCI tax; Operation,
Maintenance, and Construction Improvement, has any correlation with Project Clear or this bond proposal?
Mr. Hoelscher stated it does not. MSD has two utilities; wastewater and stormwater, and this proposal only
pertains to wastewater.

Councilmember Clay asked whether the Consent Decree requires MSD to seek a wastewater rate proposal
every four years? And if so, how long will this process continue?

Mr. Hoelscher stated the original Consent Decree was for 20 years; from 2011 to 2034.

However, due to a change in the incinerator schedule, as well as some affordability issues, the EPA agreed
to extend the Decree by five years, to 2039. So, 3 until that time, MSD is required to seek two proposals
every four years.

Councilmember Clay stated based on the information provided, most people would elect to go with
the bond financing versus cash. But how will this scenario play out over the next eighteen years? Mr.
Hoelscher stated those two lines will cross somewhere in mid-2030; which is where the payoff of the loans
makes it cheaper to use case versus bond financing. Under the current rate structure, MSD has
projections of what those rates would be under the two scenarios up to approximately the year 2040.
Overall, the total cost is about two-times more because of the debt service but it does make things more
affordable and seems to flatten out future rates. Mr. Hoelscher stated if anyone is interested, he could
provide some of this information to Mr. Rose for distribution to Council. Councilmember Clay stated he
would like to see the numbers. E-3-

Page 4 of 10



Mr. Hoelscher stated one other thing he would mention is that MSD gets loans through the State where it
pays about three-quarters of a percent interest. But in December, when they went out on the open market
for a 120 million dollar bond sale they were able to get a rate of 2.75 percent. He stated he thinks the
additional information will provide the City with a better understanding of these values.

Mayor Crow thanked Mr. Hoelscher for his presentation.

2. FY20 CAFR /Audit Presentation

Director of Finance, Mr. Keith Cole stated the City is required to conduct an audit every year. The Fiscal
Year 2020 Audit was conducted by Hochschild, Bloom, and Mr. Mike Williams will present the findings from
their Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR).

Mr. Williams stated tonight's presentation will focus on two reports:
e The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)
e The Report on Federal Awards

CAFR
Introductory Section
o Transmittal Letter consisting of the economic condition, outlooks, financial information, a list of
principal officials, and the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting issued
by the Government Finance Officers Association

Financial Section
¢ Independent Auditor's Report
e Opinion Section
» The Unqualified Opinion: In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly in all material respects.
o Government-Wide Financial Analysis of the City
» Management's Discussion & Analysis
» Summary of Blended Funds
» Changes in Net Position
» Business-type activities equal approximately $4.9 million
» Total assets equal approximately $79 million
» The City had a decrease in net position of $1.4 million due to pensions, changes, and
charges for services related to COVID, reduced taxes, and capital grants

Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds
e General Fund
> Total cash and investments equal approximately $8 million
> Receivables and other assets equal approximately $20 million
» Liabilities equal approximately $2.6 million
> Total fund balance equals approximately $16 million; some of which is non-spendable, making
the unassigned fund balance approximately $10 million
e Public Safety
e Park & Stormwater
e Capital Improvements

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, & Changes in Governmental Fund Balances
e General Fund
> Approximately $23 million in revenue
» Approximately $25 million in expenses
» Approximate $1.3 million decrease for the year
e Total Governmental Funds show a decrease of approximately $897,000

Page 5 of 10



Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds

e Parking Garage
» Cash & Investments equal approximately $470 thousand

e Golf Course
> Cash & Investments equal approximately $150 thousand

e Solid Waste Fund
> Cash & Investments equal approximately $1.5 million
> Included in the Solid Waste Fund is a net pension liability of approximately $1 million
> Negative total net position of approximately $191 thousand

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position - Pension Trust Funds
e Positive net position of approximately $47 million
e Decrease of approximately $1.7 million as a result of a depreciation in the value of investments

Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
¢ No significant changes from year-to-year

Note B - Cash and Investments
¢ No significant changes from year-to-year

Note C - Capital Assets
e Governmental activities less the accumulated depreciation for buildings, improvements other than
buildings, equipment, and infrastructure
e The beginning balances for governmental activities accumulated depreciation were decreased by
$327,974 to reflect a prior period adjustment for various assets.

Note D - Long-Term Debt
e The City paid off significant amounts of its long-term liabilities, i.e., mortgages, special obligation
bonds, certificates of participation, capital leases, and compensated absences

Note E - Employee Retirement Benefit Plans
¢ Non-Uniformed Employees' Retirement Fund
» Changes in Net Pension Liability

Balances at June 30, 2019
Total Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Net Position Liability
Pension Liability
(a) (b) (a)-(b)

$ 29,705,101 23,647,381 6,057,720

Balances at June 30, 2020

Total Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Net Position Liability
Pension Liability

(a) (b) (a)-(b)

$ 31,353,110 23,371,435 7,981,675

Net Pension Liability

1% Decrease Current Single 1% Increase
Rate Assumption

$ 12,017,839 7,981,675 4,602,526

Police and Firemen’s Retirement Fund
¢ Net Pension Liability as of June 30, 2019, is approximately $10 million
¢ Net Pension Liability as of June 30, 2020, is approximately $12 million
e Total Net position as of June 30 is approximately $47 million

Page 6 of 10

-3-



Note F - Post-Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions
¢ No significant changes from year-to-year

Required Supplemental Information Section
¢ Required Supplemental Information - Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balance - Budget and Actual - General Fund
> Total Revenue in the General Fund was under budget by approximately $1.7 million
> Total Expenses are under budget by approximately $152 thousand

Statistical Section
e Financial Trends
Revenue Capacity
Debt Capacity
Demographic and Economic Information
Operating Information

Report on Federal Awards
e Total Awards Expended is approximately $1 million eight hundred fifty thousand
e Opinion on Each Major Federal Program
» In our opinion, the City complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Section Il - Findings - Financial Statements Audit
e There are a total of fourteen comments and recommendations compared to twenty-two in FY19
e There were no new comments and recommendations

Mr. Williams stated this report, which consists of 107 pages, was a lot to go over in the allotted time, so if
anyone has questions, they should feel free to contact him at any time.

Mayor Crow posed the following questions:

Q. Is my assumption that the logical connection to the deficit in the Solid Waste Fund created by
the pension is attributable to a percentage of the pension costs for

Solid Waste employees within Public Works, correct?

A. (Mr. Williams) - It is allocated based on the employees.

Q. Was the global actuarial change regarding age and life expectancy a major factor in the City's
increase?

A. (Mr. Rose) - The timing of the Actuarial Study resulted in some of the City's contributions to the Pension
Fund not being credited. Those contributions will be added to the study conducted in May of this year. If
you recall, | committed to keeping both pension funds 80 percent funded, and the contributions for this
fiscal year, as well as next year, will reflect that commitment.

A. (Mr. Williams) - There are multiple reasons for changes in the total liability.

The report provides multiple-year schedules related to the changes and additional information in the
Required Supplemental Information, which are documented in various footnotes.

Mayor Crow thanked Mr. Williams for his presentation.

3. PC 21-01 — Approval of a Conditional Use Permit (C.U.P.) to accept and approve shared parking
“Exceptions” for the proposed TruHotel Development.

Mr. Rose stated staff is recommending that Council approve a Conditional Use Permit for shared parking
exceptions for the proposed TruHotel Development.

Mr. Cross stated the TruHotel came before Council for approval of a map amendment to the PD-C Zoning
District and a Preliminary Plan for its mixed-use concept of a hotel and office complex. E-3-7

Page 7 of 10



As part of that process, one condition suggested by the Plan Commission and adopted by Council was that
they meet the 96-space parking requirement. The C.U.P. is required to make sure the applicant is
consistent with 400.2130 Subsection D of the Zoning Code, which allows for an exception of reduced
parking through the shared parking process. He stated the C.U.P. was presented to the Plan Commission
who recommended approval of the additional 17 spaces on Parking Lot #4 at their January 2021 meeting.

Councilmember Cusick moved to approve, it was seconded by Councilmember Klein, and the motion
carried unanimously.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. BILL 9423 — AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 210, ARTICLE | OF THE UNIVERSITY
CITY MUNICIPAL CODE, RELATING TO ANIMALS GENERALLY, BY ENACTING THEREIN A
NEW SECTION TO BE KNOWN AS “SECTION 210.130 COMMUNITY CATS--MANAGEMENT OF
CAT POPULATION--PERMITTED ACTS.”
Bill Number 9423 was read for the second and third time.

Councilmember Cusick moved to approve, it was seconded by Councilmember Clay.

Mr. Rose proposed an amendment to Section 210.130.b.5 of the Ordinance which reads as follows:
"Trap, Neuter, Return shall be the preferred disposition of impounding community cats. Animal Control
Officers and local animal shelters are authorized and encouraged to conduct trap, neuter, return, or to
direct impound community cats to a Trap, Neuter, Return program, unless the cat is adopted."

Mayor Crow stated the phrase, "unless the cat is adopted,” was added to address some of the concerns
expressed to staff and Council.

Councilmember Cusick moved to approve the amendment, it was seconded by Councilmember Clay

Roll Call Vote on the Original Motion Was:

Ayes: Councilmember Hales, Councilmember Cusick, Councilmember Smotherson, Councilmember Clay,
Councilmember Klein, Councilmember McMahon, and Mayor Crow.

Nays: None.

Councilmember Clay asked if there was a measure staff or any member of Council would be able to use to
determine the effectiveness of this program? Mr. Rose stated although staff has not established any
performance measures, a standard way to determine its effectiveness would be by observing whether the
number of community cats has increased or decreased. So, he could look to his Code Enforcement
Officers to provide input on the City's community cat population. Councilmember Clay stated while he does
not want to get staff involved in this process, this could be something the TNR organization, who probably
has its own metrics related to effectiveness, could help with. Mr. Rose stated staff can reach out to TNR to
determine the type of metrics they are using and respond back to Council.

Councilmember Klein stated general studies of TNR programs have shown that a good volunteer program
can be more cost-effective than any other method.

Roll Call Vote on the Amended Ordinance Was:

Ayes: Councilmember Klein, Councilmember McMahon, Councilmember Hales, Councilmember Cusick,
Councilmember Smotherson, Councilmember Clay, and Mayor Crow.

Nays: None.

2. BILL 9424 - AN ORDINANCE FIXING THE COMPENSATION TO BE PAID TO CITY OFFICIALS

AND EMPLOYEES AS ENUMERATED HEREIN FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, AND
REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 7129. Bill Number 9424 was read for the second and third time.

Page 8 of 10



Councilmember Klein moved to approve, it was seconded by Councilmember Cusick.

Roll Call Vote Was:

Ayes: Councilmember McMahon, Councilmember Hales, Councilmember Cusick, Councilmember
Smotherson, Councilmember Clay, Councilmember Klein, and Mayor Crow.

Nays: None.

L. NEW BUSINESS

RESOLUTIONS
BILLS

Introduced by Councilmember Hales

1. BILL 9425 -AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FINAL PLAT FOR A MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF A
TRACT OF LAND TO BE KNOWN AS “CROWN CENTER SUBDIVISION OF DELCREST” AND
LOCATED AT 8348 — 8350 DELCREST DRIVE. Bill Number 9425 was read for the first time.

M. COUNCIL REPORTS/BUSINESS

1. Boards and Commission appointments needed

2. Council liaison reports on Boards and Commissions

3. Boards, Commissions, and Task Force minutes

4. Other Discussions/Business
Councilmember Clay posed the following questions related to the Public Hearing for
Redevelopment Project Area #1:
Q. Is this a continuation of Ordinance 9421 that was introduced on January 11th?
A. Yes. Typically, the Public Hearing and Ordinance are presented at the same time, however,
since he has recommended that Council not take any action on the Ordinance, the Public Hearing
will actually be the final step in the rezoning process.

Q. Is it correct that the standard procedure is to have the first reading of an Ordinance at
one meeting, and then the second and third readings at the next meeting?
A. That is correct.

Q. Is it correct that Council is operating differently in this case because your conclusion is
that Council should not act on the Ordinance until the Developer has the site under control?
A. Thatis correct.

Q. Will anything regarding this site change tomorrow morning as a result of the Public
Hearing?

A. There is no change that would impact any of the residents or businesses within RPA-1 as a
result of the Public Hearing held tonight.

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS
Councilmember Cusick announced that he and Councilmember Klein will be holding a 2nd Ward Zoom
meeting on Wednesday, February 17th at 6:30 p.m. to discuss and gather feedback on the
recommended bond projects presented at tonight's Study Session. Invitations will be sent out to
residents on their mailing list, but anyone interested in attending should contact them by email. RSVPs
are required and based on the response there could be a second meeting later.

Councilmember Clay stated he and Councilmember Smotherson will also be conducting a 3rd Ward
Zoom meeting on Thursday, February 11th. Residents can participate via audio, by submitting
comments in the Chat or an email prior to the meeting.

Page 9 of 10



EXECUTIVE SESSION

Motion to go into a Closed Session according to Missouri Revised Statutes 610.021 (1) Legal actions,
causes of action or litigation involving a public governmental body and any confidential or privileged
communications between a public governmental body or its representatives or attorneys.

Councilmember Hales moved to close the Regular Session and go into an Executive Session, it was
seconded by Councilmember Clay.

Roll Call Vote Was:

Ayes: Councilmember Smotherson, Councilmember Clay, Councilmember Klein, Councilmember
McMahon, Councilmember Hales, Councilmember Cusick, and Mayor Crow.

Nays: None.

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Crow thanked everyone for their participation and closed the Regular Session of Council at 7:40
p.m. to go into a Closed Session. The Closed Session reconvened in an open session at 8:50 p.m.

LaRette Reese
City Clerk

E-3-10

Page 10 of 10



From: Corrine Haskins <corrinehaskins1@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 30, 2021 9:56 AM

To: Councit Comments Shared

Subject: Questions for Plan Commission

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Hello,
I received your letter in reference to the virtual public hearing. Although the letter is letting me know of a hearing it is
not providing much information about the hearing. | have questions that | hope you can answer for me:

= Are all homeowners required to accept an offer in order for this plan to happen?

» What is the expected time frame that construction is to begin and end?
* |n case a person does not want to move what provisions are available?

Corrine Haskins
1133 N. McKnight Road
University City, MO 63132

C: 314-708-9972

E-3-11




From: Corrine Haskins <corrinehaskins1@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 30, 2021 10:07 AM

To: Council Comments Shared

Subject: Questions for Plan Commission

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders,

Helig,

| received your letter in reference to the virtual public hearing. Although the letter is letting me know of a hearing it is
not providing much information about the hearing. | have questions that | hope you can answer for me:

» Are all homeowners required to accept an offer in order for this plan to happen?

* What is the expected time frame that construction is to begin and end?

* In case a person does not want to move what provisions are available?

* My home is paid off. How can you ensure that funds to purchase another home are enough for me to buy
another home at equal or more value, is sentimental value involved in your analysis?

» Is there a monthly severance pay provided to homeowners on top of the money provided to buy the property,
again my property is paid for and | may not want to move.

Corrine Haskins

1133 N. McKnight Road
University City, MO 63132
C: 314-708-9972

E-3-12



LaRette Reese e — -

From: jinnett anderson <sunraven24@hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 3:23 PM

To: Council Comments Shared

Subject: Jinnett Anderson, 8632 Orchard Court, University City, MO 63132

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders,

Jinnett Anderson
8632 Orchard Court
University City, MO 63132

OnlJune 9, 2020, | signed a Real Estate Option Agreement with U. City, LLC, granting it an option to buy my property at
8632 Orchard Court. This option lasted until September 30, 2020, the purchaser let the option expire without making
me, or my attorney, any offer to extend it. Thereafter, before the purchaser sent any communication to me or my
attorney about extending the option, Novus sent an email to the City Manager on October 15, 2020 requesting that the
City Manager meet with me about Novus's need to purchase my home. We obtained this email through a freedom of
information request. Since then, Novus has made a couple of half-hearted requests that | enter into a new Real Estate
Option Agreement, but they continue to insist that | accept worse terms than the prior option- less money, less time for
me to vacate the property, etc. | do not necessarily oppose this proposed re-zoning, but the City Council should
understand that | have been continuously harassed by Novus about what they consider their absolute right to buy my
property, on their terms, not mutually agreeable terms, and when my attorney responds to Novus, in what we consider
to be a reasonable manner, Novus waits weeks before responding. Unless Novus is going to start conducting themselves
in a professional manner that demonstrates that they are actually interested in acquiring my property and are capable
of pulling off this development, the City Council should not allow Novus to continue this charade to the detriment of our
community and a waste of your time,

Thank you,
Jinnett Anderson

Sent from Malil for Windows 10

E-3-13



o &

LaRette Reese
[

KRR
From: R&R Lacy <rrmmin18@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 3:28 PM
To: Council Comments Shared
Subject: comments for proposed redevelopment area public hearing PC 20-11

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Richard Lacy
1109 N. McKnight Rd.
St. Louis, MO 63132

Regarding Proposed Redevelopment Project Area #1, Case Number PC 20-11.

As a voting constituent in the proposed rezoning area | am writing to inform you we are vehemently opposed to the
proposed rezoning and redevelopment project. The City has completely failed to address any of the affected residents’
concerns, let alone satisfactorily, with regards to lack of competing bids for the proposed project, finances for the
project, addressing the projected increase of crime the project will bring and resulting need for increased police force,
the increase of traffic especially along the residential McKnight Road and finally the how laws on your own books
prohibiting this project until buildings are vacant.

The stated intent of this proposed project is to raise property values. A simple examination of recent area home sale
prices indicates the property values have increased greatly in the past several years.

While that rate of increase will not continue given the current administration’s flurry of writing executive orders all willy
nilly with no regard to the Constitution, people’s wellbeing or market stability, the fact remains property values have
gone up. The City must put an end to the redevelopment project as it has not satisfactorily addressed the concerns of its
affected constituents.

Elaboration:

After the previous hearing on the proposed redevelopment project the City (one councilman anyway) stated they were
just shopping to see what the values were. That is a very inappropriate conduct for an elected official and clearly shows
they do not look out for their constituents’ welibeing. The lack of competing bids, especially for such a massive proposed
project, is reckless and unacceptable.

Especially when the selected developer has a less than stellar record in the 5t. Louis area on other projects. Additionally,
the use of eminent domain to remove people from their homes or remave existing business for commercial
development is an abuse of City government’s power. The Olivette development between 170 and Price Road took only
one national retail business and seven homes. The other Olivette Olive Road developments are on vacant lots with the
exception of one lot where the business were relocated a short distance away, no residential relocation. By contrast the
proposed U. City redevelopment Phase One alone will displace not just one national retailer but over a dozen local
businesses and restaurants and more than 10x the number of homes than the Olivette development.

U. City is and has been operating in the red. Yet the sales fax rate is higher than Olivette and property tax rate is in line
with Olivette, Ladue and Clayton. Asking for deferred taxes from the businesses coming in from the proposed project is
reckless. The existing residents and business cannot pay more taxes to make up for shortfalls, especially in this pandemic
environment. The funding for this proposed project is simply not available.

The developer and City at a previous meeting dismissed the notion there would be increased crime from the proposed
project. Lunacy. Big box stores experience much more theft than the current businesses do.
E-3-14



&) b &
The big stores are also more frequent targets of carjackers (armed criminal action) than the current small businesses.

And when more people are put into the same size area there will be more crime be it more theft or domestic
disturbances.

This is now the third time | have brought up the McKnight traffic and | know neighbors are on record about it as weli,
The average speed on McKnight is close to 50% over the posted speed limit. When the radar sign showing “your speed”
was put on the street it was set up near the stoplight at Olive and thus did not record any meaningful data.

Personal note: | was recently nearly rear eneded after pulling onto the street when it was clear; a car came from behind
at very high speed, went around into the oncoming traffic lane, and ended up sitting at the Olive stoplight three seconds
later. i frequently observe 60 mph traffic on McKnight and occasionally see much higher.

There has also been a noticeable increase in heavy truck and of course [empty] Metro Bus traffic on McKnight in the past
year. The proposed project will exacerbate this traffic issue. Even without the proposed project the City needs to work
with the county on curbing the traffic and reckless driving on a residential road. | can think of several options, some are

very easy and inexpensive to implement {hint: does not include speed bumps which are not allowed on public roads by
Missouri law).

To reiterate: The City does not have the funding in place nor has it met its requirements for undertaking this
redevelopment project and does not have its residents’ and existing businesses best interests in mind with this proposed
project. Voting against this proposed rezoning and redevelopment project is a necessity.

Respectfully,
Richard Lacy

E-3-15



From: Roisin Halfar <roisin.halfar1i@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 7, 2021 8:48 PM

To: Council Comments Shared

Subject: Concerns for Public Hearing Case Number: PC 20-11 Monday Feb 8, 2021 6:30 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders,

To Whom It May Concern

Hi, thank you for the notice;My name is Mrs. Roisin Halfar. | live at 8516 Richard Ave within the
500 ft. courtesy notice area.

May I please have a link so that | can virtually attend the hearing tomorrow evening?

Please send to

roisin.halfarl @gmail.com

| would like to go on record about potential parking, general neighborhood safety and traffic
concerns on Richard Ave.
Will there be disruption to my immediate neighborhood with building vehicles on my street?

We already have people speeding through using Richard Ave as a short cut to Page Ave.
How does University City propose to
put traffic control in place both during and after the new project is completed?

I would like to see speed bumps put in the avenues -of Elmore, Richard and Orchard adjacent to
Woodson Road, extending East to 81st Street-

Thanks again for your attention,
Sincerely,
Mrs. Roisin Halfar

Home owner since 2001
|
Roisin Halfar RN, LMT

E-3-16




From: greghal@earthlink.net

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 1¢:11 AM

To: Council Comments Shared; Clifford Cross

Subject: I need an invite to the virtual Publiic Hearing, Case Number PC 20-11, for Feb 8 at
6:30pm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especiaily from unknown senders,

Good morning,
I am a long time resident of 15 years at:

Gregory Halfar
8516 Richard Ave
University City, MO 63132

Please email me an invitation to the virtual public meeting
Public Hearing, Case Number PC 20-11
Scheduled for Monday, February 8 at 6:30pm

“Considering the application by U-City and Novus Companies
For the Zoning Map Amendment to rezone 31.79 acres
For the proposed Redevelopment Project Area #1”

| am interested in what is the impact on my residence, particularly what will be the traffic and noise and the property
tax effects on me.

Thanking you in advance,
Greg Halfar

greghal@earthlink.net
314-910-1824

E-3-17



LaRette Reese  ———

From: Meg Mannion <Meg.Mannion@cblproperties.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 7, 2021 5:24 PM

To: Council Comments Shared; bwaynesmotherson@gmail.com; Stacy Clay
Cc: Julie Mannion; Meg Mannion

Subject: NOVUS Development Comments for Meeting 2/8/2021

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders,

To the University City Council Members —

My name is Meg Mannion and | am a partner {along with other family members} in four properties on the southwest
corner of Ofive and 170 that Novus wants to acquire for their development. My husband, Mark, worked directly with
Novus since the beginning of this project. After Mark’s passing from cancer in November, | am left with trying to figure
out the status of our empty buildings in addition to the debt service on those properties.

. Novus has allowed the contract for the Mannion properties to lapse as of the end of 2018 (to the best of my
knowledge} and Novus has not discussed or negotiated in good faith or on any kind of continuing basis a renewal of the
contract since it lapsed.

. The properties have remained vacant since the end of 2018 with the burden of paying real estate taxes,
insurance, utilities and maintenance faliing on the property owner without the ability to lease the properties in order to
offset those expenses.

. Novus has not been communicative and it is not fair or reasonable to expect the property owners to hold their
property off the rental market for such an indefinite period of time without an agreement with Novus for fair
compensation during the pre-development/pre-acquisition period. in other Novus projects, some where they partially
proceeded and some where they didn’t - like Sunset Hills and Rock Hill, the commercial properties were either allowed
to be leased with a kick-out/termination clause or Novus master leased the property.

. It is important to make sure the rezoning is not effective until such time as the property is sold. It is our
understanding that this is a key issue. If the City rezones the property and Novus doesn’t perform, then the industrial
properties have the potential to become a non-conforming use and we could have a very difficult, if not impossible, time
leasing the property as occupancy permits will not be issued to users who are not a permitted use under the new zoning.

Thank you for your consideration.

Meg Mannion
314-420-0873

The information contained in this communication is strictly CONFIDENTIAL and may contain privileged attorney-client or
work-product information. It is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient and have received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately at the
telephone number or e-mail address set forth above and destroy all copies of this communication. in addition, you are
notified that any distribution or use of this communication is strictly prohibited.

E-3-18



LaRette Reese —

From: Meg Mannion <Meg.Mannion@chlproperties.com>

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 11:14 AM

To: Council Comments Shared

Subject: RE: NOVUS Development Comments for Meeting 2/8/2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

8 Fox Run Lane
63131

Thank you!

Meg Boyce Mannion | Business Development Manager
Advertising & Strategic Partnerships
Direct: 314-288-2032| Cell: 314-420-0873

CBL & Associates Properties, Inc. | West County Center
80 West County Center, Des Peres, MC 63131
meg. mannion@cblproperties.com

From: Councii Comments Shared <councilcomments@ucitymo.org>
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2021 11:08 AM

To: Meg Mannion <Meg.Mannion@cblproperties.com>

Cc: Council Comments Shared <councilcomments@ucitymo.org>
Subject: RE: NOVUS Development Comments for Meeting 2/8/2021

Good morning,
May | please ask for your address? A name and address must be provided with all comments.
Thank you in advance.

LaRette

LaRette Reese

City Clerk

City of University City

6801 Delmar Boulevard

University City, MO 63130

P: 314.505.8605 | www.ucitymo.org

E-3-19




From: Gabe Angieri <gabe.angieri@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 12:03 PM

To: Council Comments Shared

Subject: Fwd: Case# PC 20-11 | Public Hearing Comments Submission

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders,

Submitted by:
Gabe & Nichole Angieri
University City Residents Residing at 8633 Mayflower, St. Louis, MO 63132

Dear University City Council Members:

My spouse, Nichole Angieri, and | have resided in University City for 15 non-consecutive years in total, and as
homeowners on Mayflower Court where are raising our two children for the past 13 years. We love UCity and have
identified it as the only municipality in St. Louis County that we would want to live.

We were caught off-guard (to say the least} when we received notice of this hearing to consider rezoning our single-
family residential neighborhood to Planned Development - Mixed Use for the Novus development to say the least. We
can't comprehend how the city, which has repeatedly and unquestionably asserted that it will not exercise eminent
domain on residential properties, can consider this issue before Novus has made an offer to purchase our home.

As you may know recall, both Nichole and | have made public statements in support of this project for the past 3 years,
and some to this very body, because we truly believe that it will be of benefit to this community and its residents.
However, after having come to mutually-agreeable terms with Novus in 2018 and being ready and willing to execute the
sale of our home with the firm for over 18-months, Novus ultimately failed to exercise its rights to purchase our home
and has not made any subsequent offer or serious effort to come to terms with us since then.

This move to consider rezoning by the city is as unconscionable as it is premature, given that there are many
homeowners without contracts or any terms agreed upon with Novus, and by moving forward with this process you are
fundamentally undermining your residents' rights to self-determination and our ability to negotiate with a profit-
motivated development company in good faith.

Though we are certainly disappointed and discouraged by their inability to execute contracts our family had agreed
upon, which at the time were both fair and equitable, we do not fault Novus in this process because, as stated, they are
only looking out for their financial well-being and little else can be expected of them. It's just business!

But, isn't the City Council vested in the financial, emotional, and physical well-being of its residents? Especially during a
global pandemic that is already causing massive economic uncertainty? There aren't enough to describe how
disappointed we are that this is even an issue. The City Council should stand by its residents rather than a private
developer, and ensure that the interests of this community come first in determining this matter.

In the strongest possible terms, we urge this body to suspend this process and reconvene only when Novus can
substantiate their ownership or rights to purchase ALL residential properties within Redevelopment Project Area #1.

Sincerely, E-3-20
Gabe & Nichole Angieri



LaRette Reese e

From: Adande Lane <aek.lane@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 11:45 AM
To: Council Comments Shared

Subject: Questions for NOVOUS & UCity Council

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders,

What does this potential expansion mean for the activation timeline?
Many of us have been waiting in limbo for almost 3 years now regarding the outcome of this endeavor.

My family has been in favor of this development from the beginning, with the anticipation that it would help revitalize
the area and keep UCity competitive {or help it to become competitive) with the surrounding areas; however, it now
feels as though UCity & Novous are incapable of coming to an agreement that is in the best interest of the residents.

Two years in a row we were expected to close our contracts with Novous and prepare to relocate. First it was getting the
City Councit to vote in favor of the development, then getting the anchor store to sign on, then the issue of the McNair
building and now an expansion.

For older adults, the inability to make plans for their future is stressful and unsettling. For those with special needs or
health concerns who determine thelr living situation based on proximity to certain service providers, the unfamiliarity of
circumstances is stressful and unsettling. For young parents who are trying to set roots and establish patterns for their
family. The uncertainty of school access or home affordability is stressful and unsettling.

Housing is a basic need the affected homeowners have attained SO the potential to uproot- should be handled with
greater grace. It should be settled keeping in mind those who will be most affected--the current residents. It shouid be
decided upon more quickly than what is happening here.

So, What is the hard line where this project is activated or ended for good? Your constituents are stressed and
unhappy.

Respectfully,
A resident of Mayflower Court

Adande Lane
Founder | Director
empowerSHE Network

E-3-21



LaRette Reese

RN AATADALRNEN
From: Adande Lane <aek.lane@gmaif.com>
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 12:59 PM
To: Council Comments Shared
Subject: Re: Questions for NOVOUS & UCity Council

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Thank you for your response. Please see my address below.

8609 Mayflower Court, 63132

Adande Lane

Founder | Director
empowerSHE Network

On Mon, Feb 8, 2021 at 11:56 AM Council Comments Shared <councilcomments@ucitymo.org> wrote:

. Good morning,

- lam in receipt of your comments. May | please ask for your address? In order that your comments be made a part of
. the official record, a name and address must be provided.

- Thank you in advance.

LaRette

LaRette Reese

City Clerk

City of University City
6801 Delmar Boulevard

. University City, MO 63130
; : E-3-22



o L;i; :mw @f{ fa@ &; 37 Kbl Couil
e At dmg Lhaas. Ty Shud 1

. et T A e &Mf cmﬁfr
R TI WL mm; i zzgwaz@ Q&@ zm%é m

. ébﬂcfcﬁ /[%575 /E/_%f, gcueﬁ /7/%(56’ Wc‘ﬁﬂ' 'DC@
"_'__"_"ff'_'fj_ffﬁ_"_ gzsu (ﬂ? O™ Gl 615 Wity it Fhose

- o Jf’ﬁ,t Clitde=50e é:-‘*%s I — o
mremeemnarns ~Cﬂ6w5;l My ﬁét [@; 5___//[{' ,g.i@é (LP@Y(,L,W___

o /L Tou a’é Wu@'ﬁ oy Mvj jﬂm stk L{ﬁ%ﬁ b_#@gf»’@é%

- i\maé)LBg‘/ 2005 _wou (d, Wpeel ;.
; T Zc&(xwﬂr(bﬁ/ 0{ %gﬁé Fev 6@25&[ A

R — e%ﬁﬁi tast—dat, mafe AL NI
SRR “‘"mme-" TR M ﬁ»{; —+ uQ_w ﬂk{{rﬂ 4&%&5 -------- -
st 35 Ueds %@wﬂ/a e f@kd/umuéﬁwé

N O whet Ao K i o

- __";' f'wl:f Lis Jm "'«i?'aMfC JU{%&L gﬁ efop

. lménf—@@w @ézpczz@& 3k

) 7@& ‘ﬂzﬂfﬂmﬂﬂw KUAK jt%l“ﬁwzzfj ?Qrwcf (La(/cf -



: Hw [/L;b (é (/Z(é, FgJ“’ &c(‘é \bééﬁ?m /%/LCQ
: et sl By Budks _%w@é

‘ el itk Mgt A 0
- .t 3 Ny 4@&%45; T

—— gﬁﬁ Duocke t2te

Reil éﬁc?s m@a Uy % W@ cé
‘:_ - *"‘””Mz_ﬁ wld N ﬁ'ﬁ ‘%ﬁﬁcﬁflf%’&ﬁ 5&?[& L@ﬁ_&g f(sﬁ

I

\ ﬁm‘?{ﬂﬁ we U’é& t\&j (U&ﬁ% CW%SQ’“

- Lqo-2068




Council Agenda Item Cover

MEETING DATE: February 22nd, 2021

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: One 2021 Dodge Charger Replacement Vehicle
AGENDA SECTION: City Manager Report

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? No

PREPARED/SUBMITTED BY: Chief Larry Hampton

BACKGROUND REVIEW:

The Police Department is requesting to replace a 2019 Ford Taurus that sustained heavy
damage on April 29" of 2020.

The City received an insurance payout totaling $35,802 dollars. This included the vehicle
replacement and all equipment. The insurance settlement was placed in the City’s General Fund.

The State of Missouri awarded a statewide contract that was competitively bid for passenger
vehicles. The contract number is CC210416002. The vehicle with required accessories totals
$45,000. The remaining funds will be deducted from the UCPD Capital Improvement fund
detailing fleet replacement.

RECOMMENDATION:
City Manager recommends approval

Attachments:
e Missouri Department of Transportation Notification of Statewide Contract — Passenger Vehicles:
Current Model Year
e Equipment Listing
e Settlement Letter



1-1-2



1-1-3



1-1-4



1-1-5



1-1-6



1-1-7



1-1-8



1-1-9



I-1-10



[-1-11



[-1-12



[-1-13



[-1-14



[-1-15



[-1-16



[-1-17



[-1-18



[-1-19



I-1-20



[-1-21



[-1-22



June 29, 2020

City Of University City
Attn: Tom Brushwood
6801 Delmar Blvd.

Western Claim Service Center
2155 W. Pinnacle Peak Road
Phoenix, AZ 85027

0:(800) 252-4670

F: (800) 664-0987

E: USAutoClaims@chubb.com

University City, Missouri 63130-3104

Re: Insured Name:
Policy Number:
Claim Number:
Date of Loss:
Cause of Loss:
Driver:
Vehicle:
VIN:
Writing Company:

Dear Mr. Brushwood:

City Of University City
35834219/0129
047520010487
04/30/2020

Property Damage
Christopher Ferlis

2019 Ford Taurus Police Interceptor

1FAHP2L81KG108090
Federal Insurance Company

Mailing Address
P.O. Box 42065
Phoenix, AZ 85080

Your company vehicle has been rendered a total loss. The Actual Cash Value for your vehicle was

obtained by using the CCC Valuation per State Regulations. The Actual cash value of your vehicle is

$16,256.00. The damages to the vehicle make it economically impractical to repair.

Here are the details of how we arrived at your settlement:

Actual Cash Value: $ 16,256.00
Sales Tax 4.225%: $ 686.82
Title: $ 14.50
Registration $ 6.00
Gross Total: $ 16,963.32
Less Deductible: $ -2,500.00
Settlement Amount: $ 14,463.32

Upon receipt of the clear, signed title, I will issue the SETTLEMENT AMOUNT. Please also mail any

spare keys to the vehicle.

The title is a legal document, therefore we must have the original signed title (sign on the Seller Signature
Line) in order to transfer the vehicle out of your name and sell as salvage. As long as the title is still in

your name, you are still responsible for all State Taxes and Registration Fees owed on the vehicle.

Chubb Insurance guidelines & State Law are that we CANNOT make payment until the original
documents are received in the mail along with any spare keys.

Please mail the original signed title paperwork to:

Regular Mail:

Overnight Mail:

I-1-23



Chubb Insurance Chubb Insurance
PO Box 42065 2155 W. Pinnacle Peak Road
Phoenix, AZ 85080 Phoenix, AZ 85027

Please put the mail to the attention of Bess Coin and include our Claim# 047520010487.

We are currently in a paperless environment and are using direct deposit (EFT) as the primary method of
issuing payments. This allows you to receive your payment without delay directly into your account. |
will be sending you a copy of the payment with the transaction number and summary of the payment, so
you have that for your records since you will not be receiving a check. What email address would you like
the consent form and banking request information sent to?

Additionally, it is imperative that you have your belongings & license plates removed (if transferrable)
from the vehicle, leave the keys with the vehicle and advise the shop/tow facility that it is OK for Chubb
to pick up the vehicle.

Please understand the shop/tow facility will be charging daily storage. It is imperative that this vehicle be
released as soon as possible to mitigate the up-front expenses. Chubb will only absorb 3 additional days
from the date of this letter. Any additional charges will become the owner’s responsibility.

If you have a lien on your vehicle, you must provide that information to me. The lien holder name,
telephone number and account number must be provided so | may contact them for a payoff of the
loan/lease.

Once the settlement check for your total loss claim has been issued, please contact your agent to remove
the vehicle from your policy.

If you have any questions, please call me at 1-800-252-4670, option 3, extension 2396 or email us at
USAutoClaims@chubb.com.

Sincerely,

Bas A Cog

Bess A. Coin
WCSC Total Loss Claims Examiner

Attachment

cc: DANIEL AND HENRY COMPANY THE

[-1-24


mailto:USAutoClaims@chubb.com

City of
Jniversity

City
m Council Agenda Item Cover
MEETING DATE: February 22, 2021
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Mannequins On The Loop FY21
AGENDA SECTION: Consent

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? : Yes
PREPARED/SUBMITTED BY: Clifford Cross, Director of Planning & Development

BACKGROUND REVIEW:

At the upcoming City Council meeting, staff will be requesting City Council approval to earmark
previously approved funding for the Mannequins ON The Loop event. Specifically, the Mannequins
On The Loop event was recommended for approval by The Economic Development Retail Sales
Tax Board and approved by City Council as part of the FY20 budget.

However, due to Covid-19, the event was unable to take place due to the various restrictions
associated with the pandemic which resulted in the originally approved $21,000 not being utilized
in FY20. As a result, the organizers have requested reallocation of the originally approved $21,000
for FY21 to move forward with the event. Therefore, staff is requesting the earmarking of the
originally approved $21,000, from Economic Development Retail Sales Tax fund reserves, to fund
the program and transfer these approved funds into account number 11-45-78-6040 to fund the
program.

RECOMMENDATION:
The City Manager recommends approval of the funding earmark.



1-2-2



#2 Applicant /Organization background

Describe the applicant/organization history and mission:

Mission: To bring awareness about the importance of recycling, to provide a pathway to the arts
through self-expression, exposure, growth, guidance, and education.

History: The Mannequins on The Loop was created in 2009 to bring awareness of going GREEN! Artists
and designers compete by using recyclable and sustainable materials aligned on the streets of the
Delmar Loop. Founders Audrey Jones and Dorothy Davis vision and goals behind this project is to help
market the Loop businesses, expose artists and designers of their artistic talents, beautify our
community, increase visitors to our city, and to educate future generations. In the past, a portion of our
proceeds and donations solicited from various merchants and private donors have been donated to
several art organizations, such as COCA, RAC, Loop Trolley, Craft Alliance, and University City High School
Art Department. In 2018, The Mannequins on The Loop created the Dorothy Davis Art/Fashion
Scholarship which awarded four graduating seniors from University City High School pursuing studies in
Art/Fashion. This annual project receives support from Loop Special Business District, Arts and Letters
Commission, University City Public Library and the entire community.

Describe the Applicant Program/Activities: The Mannequins on The Loop annual project have over 20
mannequins aligned on the streets of the Delmar Loop for 3 weeks kicking off the SUMMER HOLIDAYS!
Application to adorn/sustain mannequin (guidance)

Informational Session-Service - Professional speaker to educate contestants on clean recycling and
awareness

Informational Session-Service - Pre and post sessions with students

Informational Session-Service - Preparing students for interviews, selecting college courses, dress attire,
early registration preparation - DD Scholarship class

Travel to various art venues to seek new talent (art venues/local and out-of-state)

Seek Loop merchants to participate

Provide benefits to participate/recycling awareness/phone/in-person interviews/emails/follow-up
Locate mannequins (travel to retail outlets)

Locate and secure locations for kickoff/finale events

Recruit and interview judges

Meet with Arts and Letters Commission (project approval)

Meet and obtain city compliance (Right-Of-Way approval)

Trolley Approval

Press Release (All news venues)

Contact various news outlets (Fox, NBC, ABC, KPRL, and STLTV)

Social Media (Website, Instagram, Facebook, Contestants Q & A)

Loop Business Bucks (Contestants and merchants promote businesses through social media)



Support from the Organizations: Letters of Recommendation from University City Public Library, Patrick

Wall, Which-Wich Superior Sandwiches on the Delmar Loop, Neelam Khurana, and Garrie Burr,
President of Arts and Letters Commission

#3 Programs or Project Summary/description of the Program or Project: Mannequins on The Loop is

an annual competition that seeks talented artists and designers to team up with local merchants to
adorn a mannequin using recyclable materials to be displayed for 3 weeks on the Delmar Loop. The call
for artists/designers begins in November of the prior year through various forms of advertising and
marketing, such as Critical Mass, Social Media, (Facebook, Instagram and email), print etc. We travel to
various art venues such as colleges, universities, museums, art galleries, art fairs, and art exhibits to seek
new talents. Artists/designers are interviewed and required to submit their artwork for review. New
merchants in the Delmar Loop are recruited annually for this project. The recruitment efforts involves,
walking the Loop, meeting with individual store owners, talking about the benefits of participating,
phone calls, emails, follow-up and sign-up. We travel to various retail outlets to replenish our
inventory. We seek qualified judges are recruited from local colleges, universities, and museums that
have the knowledge and expertise in the field of art/fashion. Mannequins Kick-Off: This is a very
unique and important part of the process. The mannequins are delivered and assembled where they
are visually displayed for the public to see on the Delmar Loop! Artists/designers have the opportunity
to meet other contestants. An informational session (Q A) is held to help educate everyone on how to
obtain, apply, and sustain recyclables during the adorning process. Refreshments are served.
Artists/designers have the opportunity to select their mannequin for the competition. Mannequins
Display: Artists/designers are given an assigned time and location to have their mannequin displayed on
the Delmar Loop. Each mannequin must be assembled and secured in the proper location. This
generally takes the right precision and construction tools. Mannequins Finale: Mannequins are dis-
assembled and moved from their assigned location, and re-assembled for the public viewing at the
finale event. The finale is a Green Carpet Event that includes personal interviews by local TV personality
to be shown on STLTV. First Place, Second Place, Audience Favorite (public voting), and Loop Business
Bucks (est. 2019) will be announced. The Loop Business Bucks (public voting) is a social media contest
for artists/designers to solicit votes from the public for their favorite Loop businesses. The Loop
Business Bucks winners are required to support the businesses in the Delmar Loop. The other important
component of the Mannequins Finale is related to the Dorothy Davis Art/Fashion Scholarship awarded
to three University City High School students. We host an informational session to educate
students/family members on the importance of receiving a scholarship, how to meet their educational
goals, dress attire, how to be interviewed on TV, photo-ops,



We need EDRST funds to advertise and market both regionally and nationally to bring more diverse and
talented artists/designers to participate in this annual competition, visitors and to bring awareness of
going GREEN! The diversity of our contestants (Kirkwood, Webster Groves, Wildwood, Chesterfield, St.
Charles, Memphis, Kansas City, and Las Vegas) is important to our entire community. This project
generates awareness of who we are and what our community represents a Neighborhood to the World!
Therefore, as we broaden our scope in our mission, educating the next generation is very important to
us. Providing three scholarships to students graduating from University City High School is a
commitment to giving back.

Goal: Provide awareness on going Green, using recyclables in a responsible manner, help market the
loop merchants, expose artists and designers, beautify our community, educate our generation, and
increase visitors to our city.

Objective: Seek artists and designers through advertising and social media; provide the benefits to new
and participating merchants; adorn over 20 mannequins to be aligned on the streets of Delmar for 3
weeks; increase exposure and visibility through each participating contestant; Audience Favorite and
Loop Business Bucks Awards generate increase social media exposure for the merchants. Provide three
$2,500 scholarships to graduating University City High School students, pursuing a major in Art/Fashion.

Project Meets City Plans: This annual project continues to help expose, enhance and support the Loop

businesses in University City:

Attract artistic talent from regional and national sources

Social media exposure from all stakeholders (contestants, merchants, and community) to highlight
and bring awareness to support The Loop

Businesses are associated with each contestant

Advertising and marketing will highlight the Loop businesses (brochures, banners, flyers, tee-shirts,
social media, magazines, newspapers, signage, backdrop, and television)

*Describe the number of part-time and full-time jobs to be created by the specific request and
average wages for these jobs.

Create 10 part-time jobs with the average wage of $25.00 per hour



Define the expected outcome of this project, milestones and how the project success will be

measured.

Each year our goal is to continue to educate the broader community on going GREEN! This project
continues to seek talented artists/designers to participate in this competition to adorn mannequins out
of recyclable materials that will provide the utmost artistic and competitive edge. This will be the 12t
year for this project, involving artists/designers from various and unique backgrounds such as fashion,
sculptures, set-designers, production artists, painting, fine arts, etc. The goal of the project is to seek 50
artists/designers to compete for First Place, Second Place, Audience Favorite Competition (public
voting), and Loop Business Bucks (public voting). The Loop Business Bucks was implemented in 2019 to
help support businesses in the Loop. Winners are required to spend their winnings at the participating
businesses. We have reached over 150,000 local and out-of-town visitors through social media,
advertising and marketing efforts, such as (STL Magazine, St. Louis American, and STLTV). This project
educates the artists/designers, UCHS students, and the entire community on the importance of recycling
and sustainability to decrease land-fill waste. Arts and Letters Commission approved the Mannequins
on The Loop Project to be featured in the University City Calendar in 2020! Every household in
University City will see the amazing mannequins and the message of going GREEN and SAVING MOTHER
EARTH and eventually having a plastic bag free community. UNIVERSITY CITY CAN DO THIS!

The kick-off for this event is held around Earth Day! A day to remember what our responsibilities are
to Mother Earth!

UNIVERSITY CITY HISTORY OF RECYCLABLES/GOING GREEN
University City has been on the cutting edge of recycling. Over 25 years, our community has been

finding ways to conserve energy, to be responsible citizens and good steward to Mother Earth. We have
gone from eliminating plastic bags to having reusable dumpsters, from collecting magazines and
newspapers in a small plastic bend, to having a dumpster to collect all recyclable materials, collecting fall
leaves and converting them to compose! University City is now offering a bi-annual Recycling Day
Program! And now we have a Trolley that will travel from University City to the History Museum which
will provide the clean air and eliminate emission fumes and odors!

Global Responsibility

1. Community Awareness
2. Community Responsibility
3. Community Recyclable and Art = Mannequins on The Loop Project

Project Location: Provide 50 mannequins to be aligned on the streets of Delmar Blvd.

Project Timetable:

November January - Recruit new contestants

April - Kickoff for artists/designers at a participating restaurant
May - Mannequins mantle for street display - 7a.m. - 7 p.m.
June - Finale Red Carpet Event hosting at a participating business



Total Budget: $36,250
Amount of funding requested from EDRST: $21,000
Recommend: Multi-Year

Direct Cost: EDRST Funds Applicant’s Cash Funds Applicant’s Non-cash Funds  Total

Advertising/Marketing $21,000 $5,250 Sponsors/Volunteers $10,000 $36,250
Scholarships

Education Programs

Signage

Monetary Cash Prizes

Photographer

Printing

Tee-Shirts

Materials

Indirect Cost:

General Office Expenses
Update contracts
Business Insurance
Secure Judges

Other Funds:
*Create 10 part-time jobs with the average wage of $25.00 per hour for 20+ Mannequins

e Preparing Mannequins for Kick-Off: Paint, assemble and re-assemble, drop-off mannequins for
contestants to pick-up

e Build and paint platforms

e Deliver platforms and concrete blocks to each mannequin location on the Loop for installation

e Mantle mannequin to platform (screw/nail/wire)

e Attached Contestant Signage

e Monitor each mannequin 3 x per day for 3 weeks (63 days of overseeing mannequins) for public
viewing

e Preparing Mannequins for Finale: Dis-assemble, and transport each mannequin to the finale
location and re-assemble each mannequin for public view

e Set-up, refreshments, prepare certificates of awardees, clean-up

e Dis-mantle mannequins to sort and dispose recyclables to University City Recycling Center

e Load and dis-assemble platforms for storage

e Re-assemble mannequins for storage

e Green Carpet/Backdrop set-up and breakdown



Information In-Service Scholarship Recipient Interview Preparation:
e Meet with scholarship recipients and parents virtually
e Prepare students for interviewing Q & A on the Green Carpet
e Dress attire preparation -Students and Family Member(s)

e Follow-up with scholarship recipients and University City School District to make sure funds have

been distributed to their appropriate institutions.

Delmar Loop Store Merchants Participation:
Avalon Exchange-10 years

Blueberry Hill-10 Years

Craft Alliance-9 Years

Fitz’s - 1 Year

Moonrise Hotel-10 Years

Pin-Bowl -1 year

Plowsharing Crafts-10 Years
Salt & Smoke - 3 Years
Subterranean Books-10 Years
University City Library -8 Years
Vintage Vinyl-10 Years

Figure 8 Designs
presents
1T1TH ANNUAL

MANNEQUINS

ON THE LOOP -
e,
{ " —




MANNEQUINS
ON THE LOOP

1-2-9



MANNEQUINS
ON THE Loop

et o W eyt

1-2-10



oy 1680 HTAIGIARS, A5 CHBS(0 8 T E98 v 001 KT THEADCAL MEDEALSEONE

©  MANNEQUINS | BEST DOCTORS
ON THE LOOP ;

moquins Adorned out of Recyclable Material

3

2019 Winners
1 i E r
Ist Place 2nd Place Audience Favorite
ristine A Holtz Keli Schaefer Alleen Woods |
epresenting Representing Representing

Rocket Fizz Fitzr's Pin-UP Bowl
Loop Business Bucks

wog.  wenm W W MANNEQUINS
Mmumwmumw M - ON THE LOOP

ek By i o

errico Garrett Courtney Taylor Autumn White
Call for Artists & Designers 2020 |

r more information about this project or if you wani
to be a sponsor, please contact
Audrey Jones/Dorothy D-vu
ipnllmm

¥ #mannequinsontheloop
£} Mannequins on The Loop

WWW.

[-2-11



10

[-2-12



11

Figure 8 Designs
11T AMNUAL Tie
MANNEQUIN S
ON THE LOOP

Mannegains Adorned ont of Recyclable Materials

s e
Ind jury ACLU wins appe:
missed in over Ashcroft

il proceed with referendum ® Bocking e basontom y
. o s b sawend

Wi
dnercase .-+

2019 Winners

O
or's attorney i
o T »
e e e e e e eyt e
ms roles P et =
Znd Plaoes Keli Schacfes, Representi o 5 | n--l‘_'_'EE"‘m""“ SR
Audience Favorites Aileen Woods, Representing Pin-Up Bawl Pprosecutor, judge | ' S B Gt

—— Loop Business Bucks Winners — -

15t Place: Pin-Up Bowl
2nd Place: Which Wich
3ed Place: Fitz's

Dorothy Davis Art/Fashion Scholarship
University City High School 2019 Recipients

i i POP OUT & ENJOY
Call for Artists & Designers 2020 SOME MUSIC

www.mannegquinsontheloop.com
figure8designslic@gmail.com
Instagram: #mannequinsontheloop
Facebook: Manneauins on The Loon

Figure & Designis

MANNEQUINS
ON THE LOOF

[-2-13



12

To Whom It May Concemni:

The annual Mannequins on the Loop Project by Figure 8 Design continues to be a valuable part
of University City's Delmar Loop. Mot only does the event reflect the tradition of supporting the
arts and artists for which our community is often noted but it also enhances the attraction of the
Loop to visitors from all over the area.

The manneguins appearance is a seasonal and welcome surprise for visitors. A permanent
exhibit can often fade into the environment after a period of time. The temporary nature of
these pieces makes their up-ime more precious and atiractive.

Alzo important to the community is Figure 8's requirement of using recyclable materials for the
designs. This not only helps educate our vigitors and citizens on the need to e Green’ but it
also mirmors University City's own efforts to improve and expand the proper recycling of waste in
our area.

Giving local artists a voice and a chance to show their sense of style is always a commendable
effort which should be continually supported, but in the last few years it's been heartening to see
the project alzo attract younger artists from the high school. Giving these students a platform
ensures the art in University City will not just be something higtorical and in the past, but
something that will continue on into the future.

Az a member of the Municipal Commission on Ars & Letters of University City, president the
last few years, and chair of the long-running Public Art collaboration between Washington
University and University City, | can report that Figure 8's Audrey Jones has come to our
organization every year for our permission and has always received a unanimous vote of “Yes'.
| hope that your group will do the same.

Sincerely,

Garrie Bumr
750 Kingsland, 1-5
University City, MO 63130

grbum@gmail.com

[-2-14



13

To Whom It May Concern

This is to state that Which Wich superior sandwiches has participated in the Mannequins on The
Loop Project for the past three years. It’'s a wonderful program for the Loop Business district as
it not only brings increased traffic to the area during the time that the mannequins are
displayed, it also helps the participating business to showcase themselves in a creative and
artistic way through the eyes of our talented artists. We are thankful to Audrey Jones and
Dorothy Davis for having started this unique art exhibit that brings the local artists, merchants,
and the community in the Delmar Loop together and for working so hard to keep this annual
program going for 12 years now. We fully support this program and hope that this will continue
for years to come.

Neelam Khurana,

Owner, Which Wich Superior sandwiches,
6662 Delmar Blvd, U.City, 63130.

Ph: 314-899-0999

[-2-15



14

University City Public Library

Grd20 4

e the members of the lNeonomic Development Retail Sales Tax Dnard,

The University City Public Library weould like to write in support of the Figure 8
Mesipny” Manneguins an the Toop project, When the Manneguing on the Loop display 13
underway i May and Jure and the manoeguins are oo display throoghool the Toop,
Library staff field questions and hear coruments thom Libeary pateons and visitoes b
fhe mammeguing, It has always scemed & posinive display which draws people out to the
[

Additionally the Library has becr very happy to host and display the winning imanneguin
esch of the [ast xeveral vears, Our patrons enjoy having the winning manpequin hare, and
peaple do come here seeking 11 cul W believe this project benefiis the Tawep and
University City as a whaole.

Simeergl. 59 '1[]
;}1&1'& N fful”ﬁ”-
rd
Patrick Wall
Likrary Dircctor

701 Delmar Bleg,, Univeraity City, Migsoun 63130, Phone (314 727-3150
Fax (314) 72765005

[-2-16



niversity
U City
m Council Agenda Item Cover

MEETING DATE: February 22, 2021

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Solid Waste Management District Grant Agreement
AGENDA SECTION: Consent Agenda
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? : Yes

PREPARED/SUBMITTED BY: Sinan Alpaslan, Director of Public Works

BACKGROUND REVIEW:
In October 2020, staff applied for a St. Louis Jefferson Solid Waste Management District
Grant for the following:

e Funding for educational material:

o] Acceptable/Unacceptable materials in Recycling
o} Recycling options beyond curbside Recycling
o} Waste reduction education and outreach

e Funding for an intern to assist in developing and distributing the educational
materials, updating waste reduction/recycling information on the website and social
media, and gathering data on recycling curbside and at the Recycling Drop-Off Area.

e Funding for recycling carts

The City was awarded $45,000 for the items listed above. A financial agreement is required
for signature to utilize the funds allocated.

RECOMMENDATION:
City Manager recommends that the City Council authorize him to sign the agreement.

ATTACHMENT:
St. Louis-Jefferson Solid Waste Management District Financial Assistance Agreement



1-3-2



Grant Agreement No. # 2021002
ST. LOUIS-JEFFERSON SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, City of University City (“Recipient”), has submitted an application to the St. Louis-Jefferson Solid
Waste Management District (“District”) for financial assistance to carry out its proposed project, including a work
plan, timetable for performance and proposed budget; and

WHEREAS, the District is willing to provide financial assistance, subject to the terms and conditions
herein:

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties do hereby mutually agree, as follows:

1. Recipient agrees to perform the work, as specified in the Scope of Work, attached hereto
as Attachment A and hereby made a part hereof, for the project entitled Recycling Carts and Education Program
in accordance with the timetable set forth in the Scope of Work.

1. Disbursement of funds hereunder up to a maximum of $45.,000.00 shall be
made in accordance with the project budget and the terms and conditions for reimbursement as set out in Attachment
B, attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof. Recipient understands and agrees that Recipient is responsible for
all costs and expenses over and above the maximum amount set forth in this Paragraph that may be required to
complete the Scope of Work attached hereto.

2. Recipient shall comply with the terms and conditions set forth in Attachment C attached
hereto and hereby made a part hereof.

3. The Agreement between District and Recipient includes this Agreement and Attachments
and Exhibits hereto, the Request for Proposals issued August 3, 2020 and Recipient’s Application. If there is any
conflict between such documents, this Agreement and the Attachments and Exhibits hereto shall prevail.

4. This Agreement shall be in effect for a period of up to 18 months from the date of its
execution by the parties hereto, and may be extended only with the written approval of both parties hereto; provided
however, that the following obligations and authority shall survive expiration and termination of this Agreement: (a)
the utilization of equipment or building or site improvements that are acquired for the Project with funds provided
in whole or in part by District for a certain period of time as set forth in the Scope of Work; (b) the management and
the rights and powers of District to enforce the obligations of Recipient with regard to security interests in
equipment or building or site improvements that are acquired for the Project with funds provided in whole or in part
by District; and (c) reporting obligations of Recipient.



5. There shall be no changes to this Agreement or the Attachments and Exhibits hereto
without the written approval of both parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as the dates(s) reflected below.
ST. LOUIS-JEFFERSON SOLID WASTE

MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Eric Larson, Chairman

By

Chairman, Executive Board

Date

Gregory Rose, City Manager

By

Authorized Official

Date



ATTACHMENT A
Scope of Work

The purpose of the “Recyeling Carts and Education Program” project is to increase recyclable materials
collection and decrease contamination through education outreach postcard mailings and the purchase of 95-gallon
recycling roll carts. .

A. The recipient shall perform the following tasks in accordance with the terms of this agreement:

I

(3]

10,

The Project Manager must attend a Grant Administration meeting with District staff within 30 days
from the date the Agreement is returned to the Recipient.

University City will describe current program efforts and provide documentation of current status of
the program, including current levels of waste diversion, if applicable. This information will be
included in the first quarterly report to the District.

University City will utilize a competitive bidding process, in accordance with the District’s bidding
and purchasing procedures, to solicit bids for the 95-gallon recycling roll carts and educational
postcards within 60 days from the date that the Agreement is returned to the Recipient.

University City will purchase, in accordance with the District’s bidding and purchasing procedures, the
95-gallon recycling roll carts and educational postcards from the bids received within 120 days from
the date that the Agreement is returned to the Recipient.

University City will begin utilizing the 95-gallon recycling roll carts and educational postcards within
180 days from the date that the Agreement is returned to the Recipient. University City shall also

maintain data on the types and amounts of materials that are collected and provide that information in
each quarterly report, including cumulative totals, submitted to the District, as well as the final report.

The roll carts will continue to be used for a minimum period of 5 years, and only for the purposes of
collecting recyclable and compostable materials. Upon consent of the District however, Recipient may
upgrade, or replace, the equipment within this five-year period of time, if the District and Recipient
agree that such upgrade or replacement would benefit the program and would fulfill the underlying
purposes of the grant.

University City shall submit to the District one (1) draft copy of each publication, other printed
materials or productions, in any media, which are intended to be seen, heard, read, or watched and
which are financed, wholly or in part, by grant funds. The Grantee shall not print, distribute any
publication, or produce material in any media, until receiving written approval from the District. All
publications, audio-visual materials, and printed materials shall 1dent1fy the District and the Missouri
Department of Natural Resources as a funding source.

University City shall also maintain data on the types and amounts of materials that are being collected,
processed and transported by using the roll carts, and provide that information in each quarterly report,
including cumulative totals, submitted to the District, as well as the final repott. Information on the
types and amounts of materials being processed shall continue to be provided to the District throughout
the term of the grant and security agreement,

University City shall document all personnel hours directly related to this project, if such hours are
included in this agreement and are the resuit of District funding or are used as match funding, and shall
provide that information in quarterly reports to the District.

Credit must be given to the St. Louis-Jefferson Selid Waste Management District and the Missouri
Department of Natural Resources as funding sources on ali equipment purchased and on any
informational and educational materials produced in conjunction with this project if District funds are
utilized for their production.



I't. The logos of both the St. Louis-Jefferson Solid Waste Management District and the Missouri
Department of Natural Resources must appear on all materials produced in any media in conjunction
with this project.

12. University City will provide quarterly and a final report to the District in accordance with the District’s
Quarterly Reporting Guidelines. These reports will include discussions of project progress, problems
encountered, tonnages diverted from the waste stream, as well as documentation of all project
expenditures. Reports shall begin to be due 105 days after the date the agreement is returned to the
Recipient, and every three months thereafter until the project is completed. No reimbursements will be
made if the recipient is not in compliance with all District reporting requirements.

13. Prior written approval from the District must be obtained before any changes are made to the original
grant agreement. The District reserves the right to withhold reimbursements in the absence of any
such amendment(s).

Recipient shall provide one copy of a quarterly expenditure and progress report to the District. The report
shall be filed with the District no later than 105 days from the date the agreement is returned to the
recipient, and every three months thereafter. The report shall be on paper made of at least 30% post-
consumer content and doubie sided. Each report shall contain the following information:

1. The details of progress for project activities, compared against the program objectives.
2. Problems encountered in project execution and solutions pursued.
3. Tonnages diverted from waste stream, if applicable,

4. Itemized report of expenditures, including match expenditures, which shall be reported on the form
supplied by the district as Grant Project Expense Ledger. If applicable, lien waivers shall be attached
to the Expense Ledger form.

5. With each Request for Reimbursement, please submit invoice for payment provided by the District.
All required supporting documentation should be included.

6. Any printed materials produced in conjunction with the project and paid for with District funds along
with a copy of the approval letter from the District’s Public Information Officer.

7. Such other information as is necessary to indicate the progress of the project and its impact.

8. Competitive bidding and purchasing documentation, per District purchasing procedures, must be
completed for each piece of equipment or service that is purchased. Minority Business Enterprise and
Women’s business Enterprise utilization must be noted on the Bid Summary Form. The written
“approval to purchase” notice from the District must be included in the quarterly expenditure and
progress report(s).

9. Failure to submit a quarterly repért constitutes a breach of this Agreement and is grounds for
withholding any subsequent reimbursements.

Recipient shall provide to the District a final report within fifteen (15) days of the project completion date
containing a compilation of the information provided in the quarterly reports, together with a comparison of
actual accomplishments to the goals established for the project and reasens why such goals were either not
met or were exceeded. A critique of the program’s strengths and weaknesses and information as to any
plans to expand the program shall be included. Failure to submit a final report constitutes a breach of this
Agreement and is grounds for withholding final reimbursement.

Where buildings, site improvements or equipment have been acquired for the Project with funds provided
in whole or in part by the District and title thereto is vested in the recipient, the Recipient shall provide to
the District, following the expiration of the term of this Agreement, semi-annual reports on the use of the
equipment and its effectiveness in the on-going program for which the equipment or site improvement is

2

1-3-6



being used and its condition. The first such report shall be filed with the District six (6) months following
the end of the term of this Agreement and succeeding reports shall be filed every six {6) months thereafter
until such time as the security interest of the District has been terminated.

Data on the types and amounts of material diverted from the waste stream must also be reported every six
(6) months unti! such time as the security agreement has been terminated.

Jenny Wendt shall serve as Project Manager and be the liaison to the District. The Project Manager can
be reached at 6801 Delmar Blvd., University City, MO 63130 or by phone at 314-505-8562. The District
must be notified within seven working days of any change in the project manager.




Company Name: City of University City
Project: Recycling Carts and Education

SUMMARY

: Sub-categories
A Persomnel T
B Equipment
. C Direct Cost - N B
) Q_;Sub Contracted Ser\nces o B
; _kgTotaI o ) )
_ PercentTotal -
A - PERSONNEL
Ex:stlng Personnel - List Name

New Personnel Position - List Position Description
1 Senior Project Manager 120.00 hs @ $31.93/hr
2 Sanitation Supenntendent 90 hs @ $40. 75/hr o
3
4
Total

B -EQUIPMENT L
Equipment

Boto =

Total

C - DIRECT COSTS S
temized Expenses

"18,000 Recycling information postcards
118,000 REDUCE postcards

:Postage

1440- 95 gallon rolicarts @ $47.70 ea.
Total

BN

D - SUB-CONTRACTED SERVICES
Service Type

" Qutreach and Education Intern 802,666 hs @ $15/hr
1
2 -Graphic Designer
3
Total

7 €1 €7 €8 h

& B BB H

Grant Funds
Awarded

~32,000.00 |
~13,000.00 |
~45,000.00 |

GrantFunds

Awarded

Grant Funds
Awarded

~ Grant Funds

Awarded
2,500.00
2,500.00

- 6,060.00
21,000.00
32,000.00

Grant Funds

Awarded

12,040.00
860.00

13,0600.00

o 86% fﬁff

Rl R
'

A R A h P

Match Funds
Prowded

$
'S

5
$

Match' Funds

Provided

Match Funds
Provided

Match Funds
Provided

A HHH
'

$ PR " ot ST

L-2021-002

Dlstrlct & Match

7,499, 10

~32,000. 00
113,000.00

District & Match
Funds

€ H A AR
3

~ 52,499.10 .

.1?%“_? . 100%
{  Match Funds . District & Match
. Provided Funds |
'$ 383160 $ 383160
$ 366750 $  3667.50 1
% - '8 o
% T3 -
$ 749910 § 7,499.10
. s )

District & Match -

Funds
3 2,500.00
$ 1 2,500.00
% 6,000.00
$ 21,000.00
3 32,000.00
$ -

District & Match
Funds

12,040.00
960.00

13,000.00



ATTACHMENT C
ST. LOUIS-JEFFERSON SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
General Terms and Conditions (May 2017)

Administrative Requirements

These general terms and conditions highlight requirements which are applicable to grants made
by the St. Louis Jefferson Solid Waste Management District (“DISTRICT™) and which are
applicable to the Grantee. Terms used herein, such as equipment, buildings and site
improvements and other terms defined by MDNR’s Solid Waste Management Program General
Terms and Conditions shall be defined in accordance with MDNR’s Solid Waste Management
Program General Terms and Conditions, as may be amended.

A, Method of Payment.

1. Each request for reimbursement must include copies of competitive bidding
documentation, invoices, paid bills, cancelled checks, payrolls, time and
attendance records, and any documentation as may be required by the
DISTRICT. No request for reimbursement will be accepted by the DISTRICT if
it does not contain all necessary documentation of expenditures or if the Grantee
is not in compliance with the provisions of this Agreement and Terms and
Conditions. No more than 85% of project funds shall be available for
reimbursement by periodic requests for reimbursement. The remaining balance

_of project funds will be available for disbursement upon submittal by the Grantee
of the final report within 15 days of the project completion date, its approval by
the DISTRICT, completion of all requirements of this Agreement, and submittal
of a final request for reimbursement.

2. All reimbursement requests must have the following certification by the
authorized Grantee official: ] certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief
the data above are correct and that all outlays were made or will be made in
accordance with the grant and that payment is due and has not been previously
requested. '

B. Retention and Custodial Requirements for Records. The Grantee shall retain
financial records, supporting documents, and other records pertinent to the grant period
for three years starting from the date of acceptance of the final report by the DISTRICT
and the Grantee’s subsequent receipt of the official closure letter from the DISTRICT. If
the DISTRICT holds any security interest in the project, this three-year retention period
for records begins from the date that said security interest is released by the DISTRICT.
Authorized representatives of the DISTRICT and the Missouri Department of Natural
Resources shalf have access to any pertinent books, documents, and records of Grantees
in order to conduct audits or examinations. The Grantee agrees to allow monitoring and
auditing by the DISTRICT and/or its authorized representative. If any litigation, claim,
negotiation, audit, or other action involving the records has been started before the
expiration of the 3 -year period, the Grantee shall retain records until completion of the
action and resolution of all issues which arise from it, or until the end of the regular 3 -
year period, whichever is later,

C. Program Income.
1. Grantees are encouraged to earn income to defray program costs. Program

1

-3-



income shall have the same meaning as defined by MDNR’s Solid Waste
Management Program General Terms and Conditions. Examples include fees for
services performed, from the use or rental of real or personal property acquired
with grant funds, from the sale of commodities or items fabricated under the
grant, and from payments of principal and interest on loans made with grant
funds. Program income does not include items such as interest on grant funds,
rebates, credits, discounts, or refunds. Program income earned as a result of
DISTRICT grant funding is to be used to offset program costs. Program income
may also be used as match or cost share funding if established by the DISTRICT
through negotiation with the Grantee.

Match or Cost Share Funding. In general, match or cost sharing represents that portion
of project costs not borne by DISTRICT appropriations. The matching share will usually
be prescribed as a minimum percentage. In-kind (noncash) contributions are allowable
project costs when they directly benefit and are specifically identifiable to the project or
program. Any in-kind match must be assigned a fair market value stated in dollars and
the rationale used to calculate the value must be provided. Neither costs nor the values of
third party in-kind contributions count towards satisfying a cost sharing or matching
requirement of a grant agreement if they have been or will be counted towards satisfying
a cost sharing or matching requirement of another DISTRICT grant agreement, Funds
from another DISTRICT grant shall not count towards satisfying a cost sharing or
matching requirement of a grant agreement,

1. Match or cost share funding may be established by the DISTRICT
through negotiation with the Grantee. Signature by both the DISTRICT and
Grantee on the grant signature form firmly affixes the match or cost sharing
ratios. Full expenditure of Grantee match or cost share funding is required over
the life of the grant. Grantee must invoice the DISTRICT, as required by the
particular grant, and provide financial records for total expenditure of DISTRICT
and match or cost share funding.

2. Failure to provide 100% of the match or cost share ratio of total expenditures as
identified in the grant may cause the Grantee to become ineligible to receive
additional financial assistance from the DISTRICT. Failure to provide the
required match may result in other enforcement remedies for non-compliance, as
stated in Paragraph Y.

Financial Management Systems. The financial management systems of Grantees must -
meet the following standards:

l. Financial Reporting. Accurate, current, and complete disclosure of financial
results of financially assisted activities must be made in accordance with the
financial reporting requirements of the grant;

2. Accounting Records. Maintain records which adequately identify the source and
application of funds provided for financially assisted activities. These records
must contain information pertaining to grant awards and authorizations,
obligations, unobligated balances, assets, liabilities, outlays or expenditures, and
income, permit preparation of reports required by the DISTRICT, permit the
tracing of funds to a level of expenditures adequate to establish that such funds
have not been used in violation of the restrictions and prohibitions of applicable
statutes;

[-3-10



3. Internal Control. Effective control and accountability must be maintained for ali
Grantee cash, real and personal property, and other assets. Grantees must
adequately safeguard all such property and must assure that it is used for
authorized purposes;

4, Budget Control. Actual expenditures or outlays must be compared with budgeted
amounts for each grant;

5. Allowable Costs. Applicable MDNR regulations and the grant scope of work
will be followed in determining the reasonableness, allow ability, and allocability
of costs. Eligible and ineligible costs may vary depending on the services,
materials, and activities being performed,

6. Source Documentation. Accounting records must be supported by such source
documentation as canceled checks, paid invoices or statements, payrolls, time
and attendance records, contract, and grant award document. Appropriate
electronic verification of cleared checks may also be considered source
documentation in lieu of actual cancelled checks. The documentation must be
made available by the Grantee at the DISTRICT s request.

Reporting of Program Performance. Grantee shall submit to the DISTRICT a
performance report for each program, function, or activity as specified by the grant in
accordance with the DISTRICT program reporting guidelines, Performance report
requirements, if not expressly stated in the scope of work, should include, at a minimum,
a comparison of actual accomplishments to the goals established, reasons why goals were
not met, including analysis and explanation of cost overruns or higher unit cost when
appropriate, and other pertinent information. Grantee shall submit to the DISTRICT a
FINAL performance report, in accordance with the DISTRICT program reporting
guidelines containing, at minimum, this same information. Representatives of the
DISTRICT shall have the right to visit the project site(s) during reasonable hours for the
duration of the contract and security interest period(s) and for four years thereafter.

Budget and Scope of Work Revisions. Grantees are permitted to request changes
within the approved budget to meet unanticipated requirements however, any revisions to
budget or scope of work must be approved by the DISTRICT, Grantee must request
approval in writing to revise budgets and scopes of work including the following
conditions:

1. For non-construction grants, Grantees shall obtain the prior approval of the
DISTRICT for cumulative transfers among direct cost categories.

2. For construction and non-construction projects, Grantees shall obtain prior
written approval from the DISTRICT for any budget revision,

3. For combined non-construction and construction projects, the Grantee must
obtam prior written approval from the DISTRICT before making any fund or
budget transfer from the non-construction to construction or vice versa.

4, Grantees under non-construction projects must obtain prior written approval from
the DISTRICT whenever contracting out, granting, or otherwise obtaining a third
party to perform activitics which are central to the purpose of the award.

[-3-11



Changes to the scope of services described in the grant must receive prior
approval from the DISTRICT. Approved changes in the scope of work or budget
shall be incorporated by written amendment to the grant.

Extending the grant past the original completion date requires approval of the
DISTRICT.

Equipment Use. Grantee agrees that any equipment purchased pursuant to this
agreement shall be used for the performance of services under this agreement and will be
subject to any security instruments required by the DISTRICT under this agreement for a
minimum period of five (5) years, The equipment shall not be moved from the State of
Missouri without approval from the DISTRICT. When equipment is acquired with
SWMF monies under this agreement, the following conditions apply or equivalent
conditions set by the DISTRICT and certified as appropriate by the DISTRICT s legal
counsel:

.

Title to equipment acquired under this grant will vest with the Grantee on
acquisition and is subordinate to lien(s) created by any security instruments
required by the DISTRICT. Equipment means an article of nonexpendable,
tangible personal property having a useful life of more than one (1) year and an
acquisition cost $5,000 and greater.

a. Equipment shall be used by the Grantee in the program or project for
which it was acquired as long as needed, whether or not the project or
program continues to be supported by DISTRICT funds. When no longer
needed for the original program or project, the equipment may be used in
other activities currently or previously supported by the DISTRICT, If
the DISTRICT puts Grantee on notice that it believes grant assets are not
being used for the intended purpose, Grantee shall not sell, give away,
move or abandon the assets without the DISTRICT s prior written
approval.

b, The Grantee may also make equipment available for use on_other
projects or programs currently or previously supported by the
DISTRICT, providing such use will not interfere with the work on the
projects or program for which it was originally acquired. First preference
for other use shall be given to other programs or projects supported by
the DISTRICT. User fees should be considered if appropriate.

c, When acquiring replacement equipment, the Grantee may use the
equipment to be replaced as a trade-in or sell the property and use the
proceeds to offset the cost of the replacement property, subject to the
approval of the DISTRICT, including transferring the security interest to
the new equipment,

Equipment Management. Grantee’s procedures for managing equipment,
whether acquired in whole or in part with grant funds, will, at a minimum, meet
the following requirements until disposition takes place:

a. Grantee must maintain property records that include a description of the
equipment, a serial number or other identification number, the source of
property, the acquisition date, cost of the property, percentage of federal

4

[-3-12



or state participation in the cost of the property, and the location, use and
condition of the property, and any ultimate disposition data including
data disposal, and sale price of the equipment.

b. A physical inventory of the property must be taken and the results
_reconciled with DISTRICT records at least once every six (6) months.
Waste material diversion tonnage reports mist be submitted to the
DISTRICT at the same time inventory of the property is taken and
continue until the FAA and security interest are terminated.

c. A control system must be developed to ensure adequate safeguards to
prevent against loss, damage, or theft of the property. Any loss, damage,
or theft shall be reported to and investigated by local authorities and the
DISTRICT shall be notified of any such loss, damage, or theft. The
Grantee shall procure and maintain insurance covering loss or damage to
equipment purchased with a sub-grant award, with financially sound and
reputable insurance companies or through self-insurance, in such
amounts and covering such risks as are usually carried by companies
similarly situated and engaged in the same or similar business.

d. Grantee must develop adequate maintenance procedures to keep the
equipment in good condition,

e If the Grantee is authorized or required to sell the equipment, proper
sales procedures must be established to ensure the highest possible
return, '

Security Interest. The Grantee hereby grants to the DISTRICT, its successors
and assigns a security interest in all equipment purchased for $5,000 or more, in
whole or in part, with SWMF monies. Said security interest shall be equal to the
amount of funding provided by the DISTRICT for the purchase of equipment.
The security interest of the DISTRICT shall decrease at a rate of 20% per year,
beginning on the date, within the project period, when the equipment is first put
into use. Grantee hereby covenants that it will not transfer, sell, or pledge the
DISTRICT s security interest in the equipment as coliateral for any indebtedness
without first obtaining the prior written consent of the DISTRICT unless
specifically authorized pursuant to this agreement. When the security interest is
fully depreciated, the secured party will, on written demand by the debtor, send
the debtor a termination statement that he/she no longer claims a security interest
in the financing statement (identified by file number).

If the equipment purchased with DISTRICT monies is required to be titled
through the Missouri Department of Revenue, the DISTRICT shall be listed as a
lien holder on said title. If equipment is purchased wholly with DISTRICT
monies, the Grantee must provide evidence of title wherein the DISTRICT is
listed as the first, and only, lien holder. This lien will be held until the security
interest of the DISTRICT has been fully depreciated. In the case of more than
one lien holder, Grantee must provide the DISTRICT with evidence that the
DISTRICT is listed as a lien holder on the title,

Insurance. The Grantee shall procure and maintain insurance with financially
sound and reputable insurance companies, in such amounts and covering such

5

[-3-13



risks as are usually carried by companies similarly situated and engaged in the
same or similar business, as well as on all equipment purchased with DISTRICT
monies.

Disposition. When original or replacement equipment acquired under a grant is
no longer needed for the original project or program, or for other activities
currently or previously supported by the DISTRICT, and if any security interest
of the DISTRICT has not been fully depreciated, Grantee shall dispose of the
equipment as follows:

a. Items of equipment with a current per-unit fair market value of less than
$5,000 may be retained, sold or otherwise disposed of with no further
obligation to the DISTRICT.

b. For items of equipment with a current per unit fair market value of
$5,000 or more, the DISTRICT shali have the right to an amount
calculated by multiplying the current market value or proceeds from sale
by the DISTRICT s share of the equipment.

c. In cases where a Grantee fails to take appropriate disposition actions, the
DISTRICT may direct the Grantee how to dispose of the equipment.

d. If the DISTRICT puts Grantee on notice that it believes grant assets are
not being used for the intended purpose, Grantee shall not sell, give
away, move, or abandon the asset without DISTRICT s written approval,

When buildings or site improvements are acquired with DISTRICT monies under
this agreement, the following, or equivalent, conditions apply as set by the
DISTRICT and as certified as appropriate by the DISTRICT's legal counsel:

a, Security Interest or Lien. The Grantee shall grant to the DISTRICT, its
successors and assigns a security interest or lien in all buildings or site
improvements purchased or constructed for $5000 or more, in whole or

_ inpart, with DISTRICT monies. The Grantee shall complete the Deed of
Trust and other security agreements required by the DISTRICT prior to
receiving any reimbursement from the DISTRICT. Said security interest
or lien shall be equal to the amount of funding provided by the
DISTRICT for the building or site improvement. Grantee hereby
covenants that it will not transfer, sell or pledge the DISTRICT s security
interest in the buildings or site improvements as collateral for any
indebtedness whatsoever without first obtaining the prior written consent
of the DISTRICT. The security interest of the DISTRICT shall decrease
at a rate of 20% per annum, beginning on the date within the project
period when the building or improvements are first put into use. When
the security interest is fully depreciated, the secured party will, on
written demand by the debtor, send the debtor a termination statement
that he/she no longer claims a security interest in the financing statement
(identified by file number).

b, Buildings and Site Improvements Funding. The Grantee hereby agrees
to apply the funding provided for buildings and site improvements to the
purchase of the buildings or site improvements specified in the financial

6

I-3-14



assistance agreement as negotiated with the DISTRICT.

C. Use of Buildings and Site Improvements. Grantee hereby agrees that any
buildings or site improvements constructed or purchased pursuant to this
agreement shall be used for the performance of services under this
agreement during the term of this agreement, and for a minimum period
of five (5) years. Grantees shall semi-annually submit a statement, as
provided by the DISTRICT, certifying that the use(s) of said buildings,
or site improvements, is for project activities. The DISTRICT shall also
inspect the building or site improvements on a semi-annual basis
throughout the term of the security interest or lien. Notwithstanding
anything to the contrary contained in this agreement, buildings and site
improvements shall not be removed from the State of Missouri,
Disposition of buildings and site improvements shail be in accordance
with MDNR’s Solid Waste Management Program General Terms and
Conditions.

d. Insurance. The Grantee shall procure and maintain insurance, with
~ financially sound and reputable insurance companies in such amounts
and covering such risks as are usually carried by companies similarly
situated and engaged in the same or similar business, and on all buildings
and site improvements purchased or constructed with SWMF monies.

Supplies. Title to supplies acquired under a grant will vest, upon acquisitions, in the
Grantee, Grantee shall reimburse the DISTRICT, proportionaily, for any residual
inventory of unused supplies acquired under a grant, which have a total aggregate fair
market value in excess of §5,000. Trave! and food expenses must be in compliance with
MDNR’s Solid Waste Management Program General Terms and Conditions, as may be
amended.

Inventions and Patents, If any Grantee produces subject matter, which is or may be
patentable in the course of work sponsored by this grant, Grantee shall promptly and fully
disclose such subject matter in writing to the DISTRICT. In the event that the Grantee
fails or declines to file Letters of Patent or to recognize patentable subject matter, the
DISTRICT reserves the right to file the same. The DISTRICT grants to the Grantee the
opportunity to acquire an exclusive license, including the right to sublicense, with a
royalty consideration paid to the DISTRICT. Payment of royalties by Grantee to the
DISTRICT will be addressed in a separate royalty agreement.

Copyrights. Except as otherwise provided in the terms and conditions of this grant, the
author or the Grantee is free to copyright any books, publications, or other copyrightable
material developed in the course of this grant; however, the DISTRICT and MDNR
reserve a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable right to reproduce, publish, or
otherwise use, and to authorize others to use, with the approval of DISTRICT, the work
for government purposes.

Publications. The Grantee shall submit to the DISTRICT one (1) draft copy of each
publication, other printed materials or productions, in any media, which are intended to
be seen, heard, read, or watched and which are financed, wholly or in part, by grant
funds. The Grantee shall not print, distribute any publication, or produce material in any
media, until receiving written approval from the DISTRICT. All publications, audio-
visual materials, and printed materials shall identify the DISTRICT and the Missouri

7

[-3-15



Department of Natural Resources as a funding source.

Mandatory Disclosures. Grantee agrees that all statements, press releases, requests for
proposals, bid solicitations, and other documents describing the program/project for
which funds are now being awarded will include a statement of the percentage of the total
cost of the program/project which is financed with federal and state money, and the dollar
amount of State funds for the program/project.

Procurement Standards. Grantees shall use their own procurement procedures
provided that this procurement conrforms to the standards set forth in the DISTRICT s
"Procurement Procedures Guide™ and is evidenced by the competitive bidding
documentation submitted to the DISTRICT in accordance with DISTRICT procedures,

1. No work or services paid for wholly, or in part, with DISTRICT funds, will be
contracted without the written consent of the DISTRICT.

2, Grantee agrees that any contract, interagency agreement, or equipment to be
procured under this award which was not included in the approved scope of work
must receive formal DISTRICT approval prior to expenditure of funds associated
with that contract, interagency agreement, or equipment purchase.

Audit Requirements. The DISTRICT and MDNR have the right to conduct an audit,
as it relates fo the project’s funding of the Grantee at any time on reasonable notice. The
Grantee shall address any and all deficiencies identified in any such audit within ten (10)
days after receipt of the audit. If the Grantee fails to address identified deficiencies,
future grant funds may be withheld and the Grantee may be required to repay any and all
prior disbursements,

Allowability of Costs. Allowability of costs shall be determined in accordance with
applicable MDNR regulations. The following costs are ineligible for grant funding;

1. Operating costs of local, county, or district government, including but not limited
to salaries, fringe benefits, and expenses that are not directly related to the project
activities,

2. Cests incurred prior to the project start date.

3. Taxes.

4. Legal costs.

5. Contingency funds,

6. Land acquisition.

Conflicts of Interest. No party to this grant, nor any officer, agent, or employee of either
party to this grant, shall participate in any decision related to such grant which could
result in a real or apparent conflict of interest, including any decision which would affect
their personal or pecuniary interest, directly or indirectly. The Grantee agrees that no
state employee or former state employee, as defined in Chapter 105, RSMo, shall perform
any service for consideration paid by the Grantee for one (1) year after termination of the
employees” state employment by which the former state employee attempts to influence a

8

I-3-16



decision of a state agency and that former state employees are permanently banned from
performing any service for consideration for any person, firm, or corporation in relation
to any case, decision, proceeding or application with respect to which they were directly
concerned or in which they personally participated during their period of employment
with the state.

State Appropriated Funding. The Grantee agrees that funds expended for the purposes
of this grant must be appropriated and made available by the Missouri General Assembly
for each fiscal year inctuded within the grant period, as well as being awarded by the
DISTRICT and state agency supporting the project. Therefore, the grant shall
automatically terminate without penalty or termination costs if such funds are not
appropriated and/or granted. In the event that funds are not appropriated and/or granted
for the grant, the Grantee shall not prohibit or otherwise limit the DISTRICT's right to
pursue alternate solutions and remedies as it deems necessary for the conduct of
DISTRICT affairs. The requirements stated in this paragraph shall apply to any
amendment or the execution of any option to extend the grant.

Eligibility, Debarment and Suspension. By applying for this award, the Grantee
verifies that it, its board of directors, and all of its principals are currently in compliance
with ali state and federal environmental laws and court orders issued pursuant to those
laws, and that all environmental violations have been resolved (for example, no pending
or unresolved Notices of Violation (NOV)) at the time of application. If compliance
issues exist, Grantee shall disclose to the DISTRICT all pending or unresolved violations
noted in an NOV, administrative order, or civil and criminal lawsuit, but only where
those alleged violations occurred in the past two (2) years in the State of Missouri. The
DISTRICT will not make any award at any time to any party which is debarred or
suspended, under federal or state authority, or is otherwise excluded from or ineligible for
participation in federal assistance under Executive Order 12549, "Debarment and
Suspension." Grantee shal! complete a Debarment/Suspension form when required by
the DISTRICT.

Furthermore, Grantee is also responsible for written debarment/suspension certification
of all subcontractors receiving funding through a federally funded grant.

Restrictions on Lobbying. Lobbyist as defined in Section 105.470 RSMo. and related
costs are ineligible for district grants.

Recycled Paper. The Grantee shall use recycled paper consisting of at least 30% post
consumer fiber for all reports which are prepared as a part of this grant award and
delivered to the DISTRICT, The Grantee must use recycled paper for any materials that
it produces and makes available to any parties if such materials are produced as a part of
_ this grant award.

Contracting with Small and Minority Firms, Women’s Business Enterprise, and
Labor Surplus Area Firms. The Grantee shall make reasonable efforts to assure that a
Fair Share Objective of 10% be made available to minority business firms, including
historically black colleges and universities, and 5% be made available to women business
enterprise firms, when utilizing grant funds to purchase supplies, equipment,
construction, and services related to this grant.

1. The Grantee agrees to take all necessary affirmative steps required to assure that
small and minority firms, women's business enterprises, and tabor surplus area
firms are used whenever possible as sources when procuring supplies, equipment,

9

I-3-

17



construction and services related to the grant. The Grantee agrees to include
information about these requirements in solicitation documents. Affirmative
steps shall include:

a. Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women's business
enterprises on solicitation Hists;

b. Ensuring that small and minority and women's business enterprises are
solicited whenever they are potential sources:

c. Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into small tasks
OF quantities to permit maximum participation by small and minority and
women's business enterprises;,

d. Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirements of work will
permit participation by small and minority and women's business
enterprises;

€. Using the services of the Small Business Administration and the

Minority Business Development Agency of the U.S. Department of
Commerce, and;

f. Requiring any prime contractor or other Grantee, if grants are to be
allowed, to take the affirmative steps in subparagraphs a. through e. of
this section.

Disputes,

1.

The DISTRICT and the Grantee shall attempt to resolve disagreements
concerning the administration of the grant or the performance of the Grantee.

If an agreement cannot be reached within ninety (90) days of the issuance of a
written notice of noncompliance by the DISTRICT, the DISTRICT will provide a
written decision to the Grantee. The DISTRICT may consuit with the MDNR
prior to providing this decision, Such decision of the DISTRICT constitutes final
DISTRICT action.

Enforcement; Remedies for Noncompliance. 1f a Grantee submits any false
information in any documents concerning any award or fails to comply with any term of
a grant, the DISTRICT may take one or more of the following actions, as appropriate:

t.

2.

Suspend or terminate, in whole or part, the current award or grant;
Disallow ali or part of the cost of the activity or action not in compliance;

Temporarily withhold cash payments pending Grantee’s correction of the
deficiency or compel the repayment to the DISTRICT of grant funds provided;

Withhold further awards from the Grantee;

Order Grantee to transfer ownership of and title to assets purchased with grant
money to the DISTRICT, and disallow transfer of ownership to others without

10

[-3-18



I1.

prior DISTRICT approval; or

6. Take any other remedies available at law, including but not limited to cost
recovery, breach of contract, and suspension or debarment.

X.A. Human Trafficking. Non-profit Grantees agree that it, or its employees under this grant,
or otherwise, may not engage in severe forms of trafficking in natural persons, procure a
commercial sex act or use forced labor in the performance of the grant per section 106 (g)
of the Trafficking Vietims Protection Act of 2000 (TVPA) (22 11.8. C. § 7104 (1) .
modified so as to apply to the DISTRICT, and as such the DISTRICT has the right to
unilaterally terminate this agreement if there is a violation of the TVPA.

Y. Termination

1. Termination for Cause. The DISTRICT and/or MDNR may terminate any grant,
in whole or in part, at any time before the date of completion whenever it is
determined by the DISTRICT, or MDNR, that the Grantee has failed to comply
with the terms and conditions of the grant. The DISTRICT and/or MDNR shall
promptly notify the Grantee in writing of such a determination and the reasons
for the termination, together with the effective date. The DISTRICT and MDNR
reserve the right to withhold all or a portion of grant funds if the Grantee violates
any term or condition of this grant.

2. Termination for Convenience. Both the DISTRICT and Grantee may terminate
the grant, in whole or in part, when both parties agree that the continuation of the
project would not produce beneficial results commensurate with the further
expenditure of funds.

3. This agreement is not transferable to any person or entity without pl tor approval
of the DISTRICT,

Z. Grantee’s Signature. The Grantee’s signature on the application and the award
documents signifies the Grantee’s agreement to all of the terms and conditions of the
award and the applicable provisions of the MDNR’s Solid Waste Management Program
General Terms and Conditions, as may be amended. :

~ Statutory Requirements. Grantees must comply with all federal, state, and local laws relating to

employment, construction, research, environmental compliance, and other activities associated
with grants from the DISTRICT. Failure to abide by these laws is sufficient grounds to cancel the
award.

Any Grantee, in connection with its application for financial assistance, shall include a
certification that the Grantee, its board of directors and principals are in compliance with the
specific federal and state laws set out below. Further, the Grantee shall report to the DISTRICT
any instance in which the Grantee or any member of its board of directors or principals is
determined by any administrative agency or by any court of competent jurisdiction in connection
with any judicial preceeding to be in noncompliance with any of the specific federa! or state laws
set forth below. Such report shall be submitted within ten (10) working days following such
determination. Failure to comply with the reporting requirement may be grounds for termination
of this grant or suspension or debarment of the Grantee.

A. Laws and regulations related to nondiscrimination and employment:

11

[-3-19



i0.

11,

12.

14.

Chapter 213 of the Missouri Revised Statutes, which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, and disability;

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d, as amended, which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, or nationa! origin;

Title VH of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e, as amended, which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, or
sex; '

Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, 20 U.S.C..§ 1687,29 U.S.C. § 794, 42
U.S.C. § 2000d-4a, and 42 U.S.C. § 6101, as amended;

Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C. § 1981a and 42 US.C. §§ 2000e-2(k) - (n),
as amended;

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,29 U.S.C. § 794, as amended,
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability;

Age Discrimination in Employment act of 1967 (ADEA), 29 U.S.C. § 621 et
seq., as amended, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age;

Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972, P.L. 92-255, 21 U.S.C. § 1101 et
seq., as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuse;

Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention Treatment and
Rehabilitation Act of 1970, P.L. 91-616, 42 U.S.C. § 4541 et seq., 8s amended,
relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or alcoholism;

Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993 (FMLA), 29 U.S.C. § 2601 et seq.;

The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), P.L. 101-336, 42 U.S.C. §
12101 et seq., as amended, relating to nondiscrimination against individuals with
disabilities;

Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 (FLSA), 29 U.S.C. § 201 et seq., as amended;

Section 285.525-285.550 of the Missouri Revised Statutes which prohibits any
business entity or employer from knowingly employing, hiring for employment,
or continuing to employ an unauthorized alien to perform work within the State
of Missouri and requires enrollment and participation in, or exemption from, the
E-Verify federal work authorization program as a condition for the award of any
grant, subgrant, contract or subcontract in excess of five thousand dollars.

Section 67.307 2 of the Missouri Revised Statutes Sanctuary Policies for
Municipalities Prohibited.

State and Federal Environmental Laws:

1.

The Federal Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7401 et seq., as amended, which
prohibits the award of assistance by way of grant, ioan, or contract to

12

1-3-20



11.

12.

3.

14.

noncompliant facilities.

The Federal Water Pollution Control Act (Clean Water Act), 33 U.S.C. § 1257 et
seq., as amended, prohibiting award of assistance by way of grant, loan, or
contract to noncompliant facilities.

The Federal Safe Drinking Water Act, 42 U.S.C.§ 300f et seq., as amended,
which prohibits the award of assistance by way of grant, loan, or contract to
noncompliant facilities.

The Federal Solid Waste Disposal Act, 42 USC 6901 et seq., as amended.

The Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and
Liability Act, 42 USC 9601 et seq., as amended.

The Federal Toxic Substance Control Act, 15 USC 2601 et seq., as amended.

The Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act, 7 USC 136 et seq., as
amended.

The Federal Endangered Species Act, 16 USC 1531 et seq., as amended,

The National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, 42 U.S.C. § 4321 et seq., as
amended, particularly as it relates to the assessment of the environmental impact
of federally assisted projects.

Earthquakes - Seismic Building and Construction Ordinances, §§
319.200 - 319.207, RSMo relating to the adoption of seismic design and
construction ordinances by certain cities, towns, villages, and counties.

The Missouri Clean Water Law, Chapter 644, RSMo.

Chapters 260 and 319, RSMo including the Missouri Hazardous Waste
Management Law, and the Missouri Solid Waste Management Law including
laws relating to petroleum storage tanks.

The Missouri Air Conservation Law, Chapter 643,

Chapter 444, RSMo including the Metallic Minerals Waste Management Act, the
Land Reclamation Act, and the Surface Coal Mining Law.

Chapter 105, RSMo, as it relates to conflicts of interest and lobbying,

Chapter 610, RSMo, Governmental Bodies and Records commonly referred to as the
Missouri “Sunshine Law”,

The Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (Public Law 93-291) relating
to potential |oss or destruction of significant scientific, historical, or archaeological data
in connection with federally assisted activities,

The Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 U.S.C. § 1271 et seq.) related to protecting
components or potential components of the national wild and scenic rivers system,

13

[-3-21



H.

The flood insurance purchase requirements of § 102(a) of the Flood Disaster Protection
Act of 1973 (Public Law 93-234) which requires Subgrantees in a special flood hazard
area to participate in the program and to purchase flood insurance if the total cost of
insurable construction and acquisition is $10,000 or more.

The Privacy Act of 1974, P.L. 93-579, as amended, prohibiting the maintenance of
information about any individual in a manner which would violate the provision of the
Act.

Public Law 93-348 regarding the protection of human subjects involved in research,
development, and related activities supported by this award of assistance.

The Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of 1966 (P. L. 89-544), 7 U.S.C. § 2131 et seq.,
pertaining to the care, handling, and treatment of warm blooded animals held for
research, teaching, or other activities supported by this award of assistance.

The following additional requirements apply to projects that involve construction:

i The Davis-Bacon Act, as amended, 40 U.S.C. §276a et seq.

2. The Copeland {Anti-Kickback) Act, 18 U.S.C. § 874, 40 U.S.C. § 276¢.

3. The Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, 40 U.S.C. § 327 et seq.

4. Convict labor shall not be used on construction projects unless by convicts who
are on work release, parole, or probation

5. The Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U. S. C. § 4801 et seq.)
which prohibits the use of lead paint in construction or rehabilitation of residence
structures.

6. The National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, 16 U.S.C. § 470 et seq., as
amended, relating to the preservation of historic landmarks.

Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000, Section 106, as amended (22 U.8.C. 7104 (g)
relating to termination of contract award based upon any employee of the department,
grantee, or subgrantee violating this Act.

Missouri House Bill 1549, 1771, 1395, & 2366 — Illegal Aliens and Immigration Status
Verification.

The grantee shall only utilize personnel authorized to work in the United States in
accordance with applicable federal and state laws. This responsibility includes but is not
limited to the Illegal Immigration Reform and Immigrant Responsibility Act (1IRIRA)
and INA Section 274A,

-3-22



Council Agenda Item Cover

MEETING DATE: February 22, 2021

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Missouri Department of Transportation Traffic Enforcement
Grant AGENDA SECTION: Consent Agenda

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: No

PREPARED/SUBMITTED BY: Chief Larry Hampton

BACKGROUND REVIEW: The Police Department is requesting the signature of City
Manager Gregory Rose, for completion of a grant application for the Missouri Department of
Transportation (MoDOT). The grant application deadline is March 1, 2021 and as part of the
application process, a City Council Authorization form must be submitted prior to MoDOT
issuing a contract. The Department will submit two (2) grant applications to MoDOT to cover
personnel and equipment expenses for traffic and safety details performed on a monthly basis.
The grants and amounts requested are follows:

e Driving While Intoxicated (DWI) Saturation Enforcement
o Personnel — $9,408
o Equipment — $1,340
e Hazardous Moving Violation (HMV) Enforcement
o Personnel — $9,408
o Equipment — $26,340

RECOMMENDATION: City Manager recommends approval

ATTACHMENT:
Authorization Form



City of University City
University City Police Department
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program — FY 2019
Local Solicitation

APPLICATION ORDER

Program Narrative Page 1

Budget Narrative Page 2

-4-



Highway Safety and Traffic Division

Mo DOT

P.O. Box 270

Jefferson City, MO 65102
1-800-800-2358 or 573-751-4161

CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION

On , 20___ the Council of

held a meeting and discussed the City's participation

in Missouri's Highway Safety Program.

It is agreed by the Council that the City of

will participate in Missouri's Highway Safety Program.

It is further agreed by the Council that the Chief of Police will investigate the
financial assistance available under the Missouri Highway Safety Program for
Traffic Enforcement and report back to the Council his/her recommendations.
When funding through the Highway Safety Division is no longer available, the
local government entity agrees to make a dedicated attempt to continue support

for this traffic safety effort.

CouncilkMember iHlember

Council Member Council Member

Council M er Co il Member

Council Member Council Member

City Manager



1-4-4



Council Agenda Item Cover

MEETING DATE: February 22, 2021

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Major Subdivision — Final Plat — Subdivide two lots totaling 2.79-
acres into three (3) lots within an existing Planned Development
Mixed Use District (PD-M)

AGENDA SECTION: Unfinished Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? Yes

PREPARED/SUBMITTED BY: Clifford Cross, Director of Planning and Development
BACKGROUND REVIEW:

The Plan Commission recommended approval of the proposed Major Subdivision Final Plat
(Crown Center) at its January 27, 2021 meeting. This agenda item requires the passage
of an ordinance and introduction of the bill occurred at the February 8, 2021 meeting. The
second and third readings along with the passage of the ordinance is expected to
occur at the February 22, 2021 meeting.

Attachments:

1: Transmittal Letter from Plan Commission
2. Staff Report

3. Bill 9425 - Draft Ordinance and Plat

RECOMMENDATION: City Manager recommends approval



Plan Commission
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168

January 27, 2021

Ms. LaRette Reese

City Clerk

City of University City
6801 Delmar Boulevard
University City, MO 63130

RE: Final Plat Approval — (PC 21-02)

Dear Ms. Reese,

At a scheduled meeting on January 27, 2021 at 6:30 pm via videoconference, the Plan
Commission considered the application of Civil Engineering Design Consultants, Inc. for
Final Plat Approval of a proposed major subdivision of 8348 and 8350 Delcrest Drive
(Crown Center).

By a vote of 7 to 0, the Plan Commission recommended approval of said major
subdivision of 8348 and 8350 Delcrest Drive.

Sincerely,

Margaret Holly, Chairperson
University City Plan Commission



Department of Planning and Development
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8500, Fax: (314) 862-3168

STAFF REPORT
(City Council)

MEETING DATE: February 8, 2021

FILE NUMBER: PC 21-02

COUNCIL DISTRICT: 1

Location: 8348-8350 Delcrest Drive
Applicant: CEDC Engineering
Property Owner: Council Apartments Inc.
Request: Major Subdivision — 3 Lots

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN CONFORMANCE
[ ]Yes [ 1No [ X ] No reference

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

[X] Approval [ ] Approval with Conditions in Attachment A [ ] Denial
ATTACHMENTS:

Existing Zoning: Planned Development Mixed-Use (PD-M)
Existing Land Use: Mixed Use

Proposed Zoning: NA

Proposed Land Use: Mixed Use

Surrounding Zoning and Current Land Use:

North: GC: Commercial

East: GC & HRO: Commercial & Multi-Family Residential

South: HRO: Multi-Family Residential

West: NA: Private Drive



Existing Property

The existing properties at 8348 and 8350 Delcrest Drive consist of two lots totaling 2.79
Acres. The property houses Crown Center Senior Living that currently houses two
buildings with an approved Planned Development amended plan to ultimately construct
three total complexes on the site.

Parcel Location

Surrounding Zoning

8348-8350

Delcrest Dr.

Aerial Overhead

8348-8350

Delcrest Dr.




Applicant’s Request
The applicant is seeking a major subdivision to divide the existing lots into three lots.

Process — Required City Approvals

Staff Review.

Staff reviewed this as part of the “Major Subdivision” process identified in Section 405.165
of the Subdivision regulations. The submitted application is consistent with the provisions
of a “Minor Subdivision” with the exception that the total area of the tract is greater than
two (2) acres in size. Section 405.165 and 405.170 define Major and Minor subdivisions
as the following:

Section 405.165 Major Subdivisions.

A. Major subdivisions require the submittal of a sketch plat and approval of a
preliminary and a final plat in accordance with the provisions of this Chapter. A
major subdivision is a subdivision having any of the following characteristics:

1. The subdivision involves the creation of more than four (4) lots;

2. The total area of the tract to be subdivided is greater than two (2) acres in
size;

3. There are proposed publicly dedicated streets, alleys, easements, parks or
other public lands; or

4. Any subdivision of a tract of land for which a rezoning is required for all or a
portion of the tract, including rezoning to a "PD" district.

Section 405.170 Minor Subdivisions.

A minor subdivision is a subdivision that does not have any of the characteristics of a
major subdivision as described in Section 405.165. Minor subdivisions are not required
to comply with the sketch plat and preliminary plat provisions of this Chapter.



Due to the prior approvals of the “Amended Final Plan” Staff reviewed the plat per Section
405.390.B:

Staff Review.

1. Completeness of submittal. Upon receipt of final plat and associated documents,
the Zoning Administrator shall review the documents to determine acceptability for
submission. If the Administrator determines the submittal is complete, then the
submittal shall be date stamped.

2. Distribution. As soon as practical after acceptance of the final plat submittal, the
Zoning Administrator shall distribute copies of the final plat to the Director of
Community Development, Director of Public Works and Parks, Fire Chief and other
City staff as appropriate.

3. Staff review. The Zoning Administrator shall review the final plat and solicit
comments from other City staff on said plat, to determine compliance with the
approved preliminary plat, including any conditions of approval placed on the
preliminary plat, and consistency with the approved improvement plans. The staff
findings shall be submitted to the Plan Commission.

No comments were received from other City Departments. Planning and Development
comments are included in this report.

Plan Commission. Section 405.250 requires that the Plan Commission approve the
Preliminary Plat for the applicant may proceed with the preparation of improvement plans.
Section 405.380 of the Subdivision and Land Development Regulations requires that the
Plan Commission shall approve or disapprove the Final Plat to determine substantial
compliance with the Preliminary Plat.

City Council. As soon as practical after the Plan Commission makes its determination,
the final plat shall be forwarded to the City Council for its consideration. Upon
determination that the final plat is in full compliance with the requirements hereof, the
Council shall adopt an ordinance approving such final plat.

Analysis

Staff determined that the Preliminary and Final Plats and ultimately the Final Plat would
meet all requirements of section 405.380 of the Subdivision and Land Development
Regulations. It would be in substantial conformance with the approved Preliminary Plat.

Conclusion/Recommendation

The proposal meets the intent of all Zoning Code and Subdivision Regulation
requirements for a Final Plat. Thus, staff and the Plan Commission recommends the
approval of the proposed Major Subdivision Final Plat.



INTRODUCED BY: DATE:

BILL NO. ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FINAL PLAT FOR A MAJOR SUBDIVISION
OF A TRACT OF LAND TO BE KNOWN AS “CROWN CENTER SUBDIVISION OF
DELCREST” AND LOCATED AT 8348 — 8350 DELCREST DRIVE

WHEREAS, an application was submitted by Civil Engineering Design Consultants,
Inc., authorized agent, on December 23, 2020, for the approval of a final subdivision plat of a
tract of land to be known as Crown Center Subdivision Of Delcrest; and

WHEREAS, at its meeting on January 27, 2021, the City Plan Commission reviewed the
final plat for the major subdivision and determined that the final plat is in substantial compliance
with the requirements of the University City Municipal Code and recommended to the City
Council approval of the final plat; and

WHEREAS, the final plat for the major subdivision application, including all required
documents submitted therewith, is before the City Council for its consideration.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Attached, marked “Exhibit A” and made a part hereof is a final subdivision
plat of a tract of land to be known as “Crown Center Subdivision Of Delcrest”: Delcrest Lots 9 &
10 into three (3) lots A, B & C and located at 8348 — 8350 Delcrest Drive in University City and
St. Louis County, Missouri.

Section 2. It is hereby found and determined that the final plat for the major subdivision
is in full compliance with the University City Municipal Code, including Sections 405.380 and
405.390. Accordingly, the final plat for the major subdivision marked “Exhibit A” is hereby
approved.

Section 3. The City Clerk is hereby directed to endorse upon the final plat for the major
subdivision the approval of the City Council under the hand of the City Clerk and the seal of
University City.

Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage as
provided by law.



PASSED and ADOPTED this day of , 2021.

MAYOR
ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY



"Exhibit A"

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

GENERAL NOTES

1. THE BASIS OF BEARING OF THIS SURVEY IS NAD 83 GRID NORTH, MISSOURI COORDINATE SYSTEN EAST ZONE.

2. THE PROPERTES HAVE A TOTAL AREA OF 121,533 SQUARE FEET OR 279+ ACRES OF LAND.
3. THE PROPERTY IS DESIGNATED BY ST. LOUIS COUNTY PARCEL #1BK440050 AND #18K440687.

4. SOURCE OF DEED REFERENCE IS BOOK 9671 PAGE 934 (LOT 9) & BOOK 5873 PAGE 427 (LOT 10),
5. R.= RECORD AND S. = SURVEYED.

LAND DESCRIPTION (FROM TITLE COMMITMENT)

PARCEL 1
OF "DELCREST', A SUBDIVISION REGORDED IN PLAT BOOK 45, PAGE 45 OF THE ST. LOUIS
NVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AND BEING
ER OF SAD

ELCREST", A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 45, PAGE 46 OF THE ST, LOUIS
O TISS0U, RECORDS, I 87 LoUIS SO I OF UNNERSITY I, MISaoUR, AND BEING
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIEED AS FOLLOS: BEGHNING AT THE MOST EASTERN CORNER OF SAD
LOT 10, BEING ALSO ON THE SOUTH LINE OF DELCREST DRIVE, 60 FEET WIDE; THENCE

STWARDLY ALONG THE SOUTH UNE OF DELCREST DRIVE AND ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT
HAVNG  RADMS OF 622 FEET AN ARC DISTANCE OF i5e.44 MOST NORTHERN CORNER

SAD LOT 10; THENGE ALONG THE NORTHWEST

FINSTER 50" donos
LOT 10; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERN LINE OF SAID LOT 10 AND ALONI
HAVING A RADUS OF 5679.6:
CORNER OF SAID
DEGREES 57 MINUTES 20 SECONDS EAST A DISTANGE OF 284,85 FEET 10 THE POINT OF BEGINNIG.

CROWN CENTER SUBDIVISION

SCHEDULE "B" TITLE EXCEPTION

THIS SURVEY, S BASED ON A TILE REPORT FREPARED BY ARST AERIOAN TILE
INSURANCE COAPANY COUNTIVENT N NCS- 100370 ATED FEBRUARY 14,
2020 AT 800 AM. ITEMS NOT LISTED BELOW ARE swmn EXGEPTONS A0/ OR
ARE NOT MATTERS OR ISSUES THAT PERTAIN T0 THIS SUf

~© STANDARD DXCEPTONS NOT LAND SURVEY RELATED,
X 373, Pace 429 uT DR
TG A PREFERENGE, LTTATION o
eLcioN, SEX. HANDIGAP, FRVILAL STATUS,
ORIGIN 0 THE EXTENT SUCH TS, s OR RESTRICTIONS
VIDLATE 42USC S60K() OR ANY SMILAR STATE STATUTE OR | LOCAL ORDINANCE.
(PARCELS 1 AND 2) (5 EASEMENT ENCUMBERS PARCEL 2 AS SHONN AND CONTAINS
THER CONDITONS. AND RESTRIGTIONS AT ARE NOT LAND. SURVEY RELATED TEMS)
(D EASEMENT GRANTED 10 THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY FOR SEWER PURPOSES AND
TUTY PURPOSES BY INSTRUMENT RECORDED IN GOOK 2200, PAGE 415. (PARCELS 1
AND 2) (27.5', 30" AND 60" WIDE EASEMENTS AND AS SHOWN PER PLAT BOOK 45
PAGE 46, ENCUNBERS PARCEL 1 AND PARCEL 2 AS SHOWN ON THIS SURVE'

D EASEMENT GRANTED 10 UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY, ACCORDING 10 INSTRUMERT RECORDED IN
BOOK 2488, PAGE 481 (PARCELS 1 AND 2) (GRANTS UNION ELEGTRIC CO. AN EASEMENT ON,
OVER, ‘AROSS UNDER OR NEAR NEAR THE FOLLOWING, TRPS AND PRIVATE
DRIVES AS SHOVN ON THE PLAT OF DELCREST, EASEMENT STRIPS AS SHORN PER SAID PLAT)

() EASEMENT GRANTED 10 UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY, ACCORDING 10 INSTRUMENT
RECORDED N BOOK 5707, PAGE 108 (10" WDE EASEMENT ENCUMBERS PARCEL 2 AS
SHOWN AND CORRECTED BY BOOK 5681 PAGE 255), AND RE-RECGRDED N BOGK
5681, PAGE 255 (10" EASENENT ENCUMBERS PARGEL 2 AND CORRECTS THE
DESCRIPTION N BOOK 5707 PAGE 108). (PARGEL 2)

(BEASEUENTS, RESTRCTIONS AND SETBACK LIS AS PER PLAT, RECORDED N, 80K 45, PAGE

6. (PARCELS 1 AND 2) (BULDING LINES AND EASENENTS AS SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY)

@AN ERSENENT GRANTED 10T ScHOOL DISTRIT F UNNERSITY 7Y N THE DOCOUENT
RECORDED N BOOK 8671, PAGE 939 OF OFFCIAL RECORDS. (PARCEL 1) (24 WIDE NGRESS
AND EGRESS EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON THS SURVEY ENGUMBERS PARCEL 1)

AGREEMENT AND LICENSED T ENCROACH ON SEWER EASEMENT, TOGETHER WITH
PROVISONS AND_ CONDITIONS 45 THEREN CONTANED, EVECUTED BY THE VETROPOLTA
ST LOUS Seven DIRTRCT A couNGL ENTS I NG, RECORDED N B00K 5832,
SAGE 963, (AOREEMENT ANG.LICENSE 16 ENCROAGH ON ASEMENT, ENCUMBERS
PARCEL 2), A3, PROWDED FOR N RESOLUTION N0 2101 OF M WETROPOLITAL ST Lous

SEWER DISTRICT ADOPTED JULY 14, 1993, A CERTIFIED COPY OF SAID RESOLUTH

RECORDED IN 500K 9852, PAGE 953, (PARGEL 1) (RESOLUTON 2107, LIGENSE 10

ENCROACH ON 15' WIDE SEWER EASEMENT AS SHOWN PER P.B. 45 PG. 45, TO CONSTRUCT

P OUR DI
QUTSIDE, THE EASENENT). AS PROVDED FOR,IN RESOLUTION NO, 2100 OF THE METROPOLITAN
ST. LOUS SEWER DISTRICT ADOPTED JULY 14, 1993, A CERTIFIED COPY OF SAID RESOLUTION IS
RECORDED I\ BOOK 9832, PAGE 972, (PARCEL 2 (RESULUHON 2100, LUGENSE TO ENCROAGH

ASEMENT AS CONSTRUCT A COVERED

WALAY ACRO% § SA\D EAsaNENT. ENCUMBEPS ARl 1

(9 RECIPROCAL EASEW 6TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 1983 BY AND BETWEEN
SOUNCL APARTENTS, (e, AND. CUUNC\L APARTMENTS 11, INC., WTH CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS,
OBLIGATIONS AND DU 0 RECORSED Ch DECEVBER 1, 1583 N 500K
5557, PAGE 1160, (PARCELS 1 AND 2) (RLPROCAL EASEMENT AGREEMENT, ENCOMGERS PARCEL
TR PARCEL 3, & PERPETUAL NONEACLUSIE EASEMENT FOR AUTOMOBILE PARKNG. AKD

o ND_EGRESS ON, OV AND. ACE

ICH &S NOW EXIST GR WAY HEREAFTER BE

CONSTRUGTED, NOT ABLE TO BE FLOTIED)

(® REGULATORY AGREENENT DATED 8TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 1933 BY AND BETWEEN CONCIL
APARTUENTS 1 NG, A MSSOUR| NOT 0% PROFIT ORPORATION AND SECRETARY G HOUSIG

ROED ON DECEMEIER &, 1993 N BOOK 5338, PAG

(CAPITAL AOVANGE pnasw DS AGREEENT, ENCUMBERS PARGEL 1 AND PARGEL 2. NOT A
LAND. SURVEY RELAT

@ TERS, CONDITONS AD oEucmoNs A5 CONTANED I CAPITAL ADVANCE PROGRAM LSE
AGREFWENT DATED 8T DAY OF DECEUBER, 1003, &Y A N THE UNITED STATES OF
ANERIGA, SEGRETARY O HOUSING. AN URBAN. DEVELOPMENT AND COLNGL APARTVENTS b
WG, FECORDED N DECEVBER 5 1993 IN BOOK 9999, PAGE 1654, (CAPITAL JDVANGE

AN USE AGREENENT, ENCUMBERS PARGEL 1 AND PARCEL 2. NOT A LAND SURVEY

FELATED 1)

@ DECLATATIN O LaND USE RESTRIGTION COVENANTS FOR THE STATE OF MssouR)

El L APARTMENTS 1| s AN MISSOURI HOUSNG DEVELOREN
CONMISSION, RECORDED BOOK 10035, PAGE 77. (DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTION
COVENAN THE STATE OF WISSOURI AFFORDABLE HOUSING TAX CREDITS,

SEWER EASCENT AGREEWENT 2 AND SETHEEN COUNCL. A
DRIVE) AND THE DISTRICT IVERSITY CITY. <sm DELCREST nmvE) AND STATES

T BSiG TNt CRaUND (ATERAL SANTARY SerE

INDLRGROIND LATERAL STORM SEIER. LINE PREVENTLY SERVE Tre DISTHIGT PROPERTY AND

i [ECT TO SUCH LINE AS P/ TER DRAINAGE PLA
FOR JECT, GRANTOR HEREBY GRANTS yad N-EXCLUSIVE RIGHT
MAINTAIN FRO EXISTING STORM SEWER_AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES THAT PORTION OF

™
EXTENDING FROW THE BOUNDARY LINE BETHEEN. LOTS 8 AND © o DELCREST 10 THE PONT OF
E MSD PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER LINE A PRESENTLY LOGATED IN THE

@) DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS, RECORDED IN BOOK 443, PAGE 495 (STATES THAT THER:
SEALL BE A UNFORM BUILOING LINE FROMBTING THE ERECTION OF BULDINGS WM 20 FEET
FROM THE ESTABLISHED STREET LINES (NOT PLOTTED, THE PLAT OF DELGREST SHOWS A 70"
BULDING LINE FROV DELGREST DRIV WHICH IS PLOTIED 0N THIS SURVEY) AND O, SULDING
DENTIAL FURFOSES, SURECT To 4 FORDWAY A 30 r00

o ABSACENT TO THE RALROAD RIGHT OF WY AND CTHER. CONDITIONS AND) RESTRCTIONS
THAT ARE NOT LAND SURVEY RELATED ITENS), BOOK 12683 PAGE 131 (DECLARATION OF LAND
USE RESTRIGTION COVENANTS FOR TE OF MISSOURI AFFORDABLE HOUSING TAX GREDITS,
ENCUMBERS LOT 10. PARCEL 2. NOT 4 LAND | SURVEY RELATED ITEN). BOOK 17726, PAGE 5452
(DECLARATION O SE RESTRICTI

F LAND USE RE: oN C:
ISSGURI APFORDABLE. HOUSING TAX CREDITS. ENCLVBERS LOT 10, PARCEL 3, NOT A LAND
ATED TEM) AND BOOK 1429

PARCEL 2, NOT A LAND SURVEY RELATED ITEM) BUT DELETING ANY GOV
RESTRIGTION INDICATING A PREFERENGE, LINITATION OR DISCRIMINATION BASED ON RACE,
COLOR, RELGION SEX WANDICAP, FAMLIAL STATUS, O NATIONAL ORI

COVENANTS, CONDITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS VIOLATE 42USGC 3604(C) OR ANY SMILAR STATE
STATUE OF'LOGAL CROINANCE. (PARCELS 1 AND 3)

@) TERMS_AND PROVISIONS OF THE ROOFTOP EASENENT AND ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT BY

2) (ENTIRE ROGF OF THE BUILDING AND
PENTHOUSE ALONG WITH THE EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR WALLS OF THE EXISTING PENTHOUSE WITHIN
i o, EOMIRICATION EASENENT, ACCESS EASUENT AR GTLITY EASENENTE WHCH ARE NOT
To BE
FRST AUENDUENT 10/ ROGFTOP EASEMENT AND ASSIGUMENT ACREEMENT, RECORDED IN BOOK
21163, PAGE 698, (FIRST AMENDMENT TO ROCFTOP EASEMENT AND ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT,
ENCUNBERS LOT 10, PARCEL 2
ASSIGUNENT AUD ASSUNPTON AGREEUENT, RECORDED I BO0K 22182, PAGE 4. (ASSIGHMENT
1D ASSUNPTION AGREEVENT, ENCUMSERS (01 10, PARCEL
& DECLARATION 0 USE RESTRICTION COVENA e STATE oF JHSOURI
REFORDABLE, HOUSING. TR CREDITS, RECOROED M. BOGR 20671, PAGE Bes.
(ENCUMBERS PARCEL 1 & PARCEL 2, NOT A LAND SURVEY RELATED ITEM)
DECLARATION OF LAND, USE RESTRICTION COVENANTS FOR THE STATE OF MSSOUR
AFFORDABLE HOUSING TAX CREDITS, RECORDED N BOOK 21771,

2z

(ENCUVBERS PARCEL 1 & PAR LAND SURVEY RELATED [TEM)

© DECLARATIN oF LAD Ut RESTRICTON covENANrs FOR THE STATE oF MSSOUR
AFFORDABLE HOUSING TAX CREDITS REC:
(ELCOMBERS PARGEL 118 PARGEL 2, NOT A LAND. SURVEY RELATED 1)

OF
DELCREST

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI

ZONED: PD—M — (PLANNED DEVELOPMENT — MIXED USE)

THIS PLAT CONTAINS 121,539 SQ. FT. OR 2.79+ ACRES

SHEET 1 OF 2

OWNER'S SCRIPT

THE UNDERSICNED OWNER OF THE TRACT OF LAND DESCREED IN THE SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE HAS CAUSED SAID
TRACTS OF LAND T0 BE SUBDIVIDED N THE NANNER SHOWN, AND SAD TRACT OF LAND SHALL HEREAFTER BE KNOWN
AS "CROWN CENTER SUEDMSION OF DELCREST™

THE HATCHURED PRXXXX] EASEMENT SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS FOR THE SOLE BENEFIT OF ALL THREE LOTS OF
E TRACT OF LAND HEREIN PLATTED.

WE EASEMENT SHOWN HATCHURED 77 7 7 7 7] OVER THAT PART OF LOT B CDMMENC\NG APPRGX\MATELV 12 FEET
REACE OF LOT 8 AND EXTENGING SKTHARD, FOR THE NONEXCLUSIVE BENE coNsTRUCT
VENTS Loos rs N {or's

SEMEN L e FU UPON
COMMENCENENT OF CONSTRUCTION OF THE MPROVENENTS Ot LOT A AND SHALL SPEGIPY THE RIGHTS OF INGRESS

AND ECRESS AND MAINTENANCE OF THE EASEMENT AREA.
DAY OF

IN WITNESS HEREON, | HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND AFFIXED MY SEAL THIS
2021

(OWNER'S NANE/TITLE PRINT) (OWNER'S SIGNATURE)

STATE OF WISSOURI )
COUNTY OF ST. Louls)

O S A O o 0207 SEFORE ME PERSONALLY APPEARED —
VE KNOWK, WO, BEING BV WE DULY SWoRN, B SAY THAT HE IS THE o T OF —
CORPORATION OF THE STATE OF MISSOUR. AN THAT THE SEAL AFFIXED 70 THE FOREGOING
TSTRUMENT 15 T CORPORATE SEAL OF SAD CORPORRTION. AND' THAT SAID NATRUUENT WAS SOVED AN SEALED IN

JRECTORS AND ____ FURTHER
ACKNOWLEDGED SAID INSTRUMENT 1O BE THE FREE ACT AND DEED OF SAID CORPDRATION. IN TESTMONY WHEREOF, |
HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND AFFIXED MY SEAL DN THE DAY AND YEAR FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: _

NOTARY PUBLIC

LIEN HOLDER SCRIPT

THE_UNDERSIGNED HOLDER OR LEGAL OWNER OF NOTES SECURED BY DEED IN BOOK —
F THE ST. LOUIS COUNTY LAND REGORDS JONS IN AND APPROVES THIS SUEDIVISION PLAT.

PAGE

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, WE HAVE HEREUNTO SET OUR HAND AND AFFIXED OUR CORPORATE SEAL THIS ___
DAY OF )

(NANE/TITLE PRINT) (NAME SIGNATURE)

STATE OF MISSOURI )
GOUNTY OF ST. Lauis)

2021, BEFORE ME PERSONALLY APPEARED ____________ To

T KGR, BENG 57 E DUy s swow 8D SAY THAT HE IS TE
o ‘OF MISSOUR], AND THAT THE SEAL AFFIXED 7O THE FOREGOING

INSTRUNENT 15 THE ¢ cowpumz "SE OF S cowowmoN 21, AT S0 WSTRUMENT WAS SINED AND SEALED 1N

BEHALF OF SAD CORPORATION BY AUTHORITY. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND

RGKNONEDGED. SAID INSTRUMENT 0. BE THE FREE ACT AN DFED OF SAID CORPORATION. W TESTIONY WFEREGF |

HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND AFFIXED MY SEAL ON THE DAY AND TEAR FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

NOTARY FUBLC

CITY SCRIPT

THE SUBDIVISION PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE ZONING ADMINISTRATOR FOR THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY GITY,
MISSOURI ON THE AY OF 2021, PER SEGTION 405,580 OF THE UNIVERSITY GITY
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS AND THEREBY AUTHORIZES THE RECORDING OF THIS SUSDIVISON PLAT WITH THE ST. LOUIS
COUNTY REGORDER OF DEEDS.

ZONNG

oy aLeRk

THIS IS TO CERTIFY AT THE REQUEST OF ____ __ WE HAVE DURING THE NONTH
OF WARCH PREPARED AN ALTA/NSPS OF LOT 8 AND LOT 10 OF DELCREST. AS RECOROED IN PLAT BOOK 45, PAGE 45 OF
THE ST LU COUNTY LAND FEGORS OFFIGE IN SLAYON. ST LoUIS SOUNTY, MISSOUR! AND LAVE SUBSEQUENTLY pREPARED
A SUBDIVISON PLAT IN TH SHALL HEREAFTER BE KNOWN AS "CROWN CENTER SUBDIVISON
OF DELGREST" AND SAID SURVEY ARE REPRESENTED ON' T DRAWING

THAT THE SAID SURVEY WAS EXECUTED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE CURRENT NISSOURI STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY HOUNDARY
SURVEYS AS SET FORTH BY THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGISTRATION (20 CSR 2030-16.040) AND THE MISSOUR| BOARD FOR ARCHITECTS, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND
SURVEYORS (20 CSR 2030-16.070). AND THE LOCATION OF INFROVEMENTS AND EASEMENTS (20 CSR 2030-16.110),
EFFECTNE 12/30/84, AND LAST REVISED MAY 2017. (URBAN CLASS PROPERTY)

IN WTNESS WHERECF. | HAVE SIGNED AND SEALED THE FOREGOING THIS _____ DAY OF __ o
MARLER SURVEYING COMPANY INC
MISSOURI CORF. NO. LS. ~347-1
WARTY L. WARLER
MISSOURI P.LS. 2501
opyright 2021 by Morlar Surveying Company, INC
PROJECT NAME: CROWN CENTER SUBDIVISION PROJECT No: 2012-049

ADDRESS: 8348 & 8350 DELCREST DRIVE ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 63124

DATE: 01/12/2021

REVISIO!

DATES

SCALE: 1" = 20"

ARL E R

DRAWN BY: D.R.G

CHECKED BY: M.LM

EYING COMPANY,

DWE. No.
2012-049

su x
11402 GRAVOIS RD., STE. 200 ST, LOUIS, NO 63126 (314) 7291001 PH. (314) 729-1044 FAX
2 EAST SPRINGFIELD ROAD, SULLIVAN, NO (573) 488-4684 PH. (573) B60-B606 FAX

email: _ marler@marlsrsurveying.

DEPUTY: M.S./DN.

J-1-9




0 20 40
——
SCALE:

Linch = 20 f

® — DENOTES SET 1/2" x 18" REBAR
WTH ¢

AP STAMPED "MARLER L'S.—347-D"

O - DENOTES FOUND IRON PIPE
© — DENDTES FOUND IRON REBAR

FOUND 1/2°
WTH CAP

wouree ) g

|
|
|
I

5 MDE ESVT. (5873/425)
_ 5 WOE et (o3

A
LS. 14-0 0\7;3'52.\\ _
[REC A -
[O¥es
9 03
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE. 7
(BENT) S 79°41" E 0.49° d
I
1%
i3
15
e
I
s
1=
I
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
I
T
[ |
@[ 1
Clei
LoT 2B
1 a8
e
N/ &l o1
MCKENZIE-ANNAPURNA ONE LLC )
5 Y8
DA, 23830, PG. 4720 yB[&
Blle!
ol 23
sl
e
=z

%)

10 WOE Uz, £

&)

5 W e

CROWN CENTER SUBDIVISION

DELCREST DRIVE
(80" WIDE) PLATTED AS PRIVATE

/
/

/ LAND AREA

31,170 s FT

/ 072t ACRES

10" WIDE ESNT. (P.a. 45/45)

s

L=190.44'

OF
DELCREST

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI

ZONED: FD-M - (PLANNED DEVELOPMENT — MIXED USE)

//Krown 1/2" RON PPE

FOUND_1/2" RON FIFE
s 510126" 0.27

THIS PLAT CONTAINS 121,539 SQ. FT. OR 2.79+ ACRES

. 2
e 1305059
o = % em822.00 botoles
=23'41'29 v SeSete]
=339.8 RLRSBERRIN
®RES e ees s setete)
TERRAILRIEERIL
(RERLLLLLLRLBEIIEN
STRososatotetetetotosetatotorotatalotetotesoretal
S IR
P et otat et tete et oo ststototstete e
Pusre= SRR \
Coreead (TR R EIRRRES \
“9 R IR \ \
S0P RIS
N AT R O S S T 3 SRS _
R K K S IR H AR, Soretetosstetey? \-
S R RIS A . 3 SRR ) -
R RRIIRRILILUERS e 00 SOORRKS & 2¢ woE_cross- Access -
X XSSP KREIGEREKLEK XKL RRISISRI KK X p=1723 03 ESMT.
R RBREREII KK LR KRR KRR IR KRR KRR o _ - \
5 R S IILLHISARKIIL IR N
O OO eresososetesets oo eSetototetutete! — \
OO sasssesstetesetetototorensesi Sat tetanat - \
ERIKREIRLRRIAK _— \
QXKL 1. \ o _ —
3 Lowe e P2 T AN \
(I \ | wets - \
Vel oy -— \ \
e —F \ -~ \ w0\
I B . %
[V \ - v \
g ' — 3 0
\ 2 — A \ LorT
\ \g sl e — - \E 8
o Bh —IRED N .
\Eg | PARCEL 1 B\, rain o sve e o e
. — — Tz \,; # g \ 08 51dsa ACE ohe1
g 3 L% | LoT 2 \\®g
V12 g5 N \ g -2,
B \n® LAND AREA \ 3 QL
PARCEL 2 \\ s \i% § SR X \ EEEA P;g)
Lo e \"g S counen, oo 1 we \ g2
e o | 3 N N S N \ &
S LAND AREA \ N \e@
@ 56,740 SQ. FT. "
& P50 R N ~ \
= 0 N > \ \
B comen abluens . ~ \
K ) ~
T DB 5873 PAGE 427 \ \ ~ N \
" PYAN T \
8 \ g e \
28 5 O\ 20 %, \
2 LOT Ve Y S el LoOT \ \
o & B Ry ORI \
LY R 2% Lano HeeA VL N By "% S, e e
Epar o 25 AR << o el N s \ \
&&\ 13757 0782 Ackes \ \ |2 N e P N \
| ~
/ 53 N ~ \
v (B ~ ~
& AN \
g \ N ~
4 e ~ ~ —
& | s\ 2\ ~ ~
£ N7 45 s EE - N
T 155 N
z 5\= ~
2a \@\%\ \ .
23 A (I \
5" &% g
ke \ 8\ 8| | 60' WOE ESMT, (P.8. 45/46) |
7z R i
1671 S27° 43 4% g7y Vo | ; |
L [ —— l
D=2725'52" S
- _ - o tEe ——A4———————777 N
=200 @ s e s 14374 N\
CH = N32° 13" 56"W 470.82' LS. 10-0
R=5679.65"
borisor S PSS
(R &S)
T TR
PRIVATE ROAD (VARIABLE WIDTH) MISSOURI P.L.S. 2501
PLATIED 45 ST, LOUS SELT & TERUNAL RALROAD RIGHT OF WAY ot 2021 by Merir Suneyng ompeny, NG
PROJECT NAME: CROWN CENTER SUBDIVISION PROJECT No.: 2012-049
CENTENNIAL GREENWAY SHEET 1 OF 2 ADDRESS: B348 & 8350 DELCREST DRIVE ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 63124
DATE: 01/12/2021 REVISION DATES

DRAWN BY: D.R.G.
CHECKED BY: M1 SURVEYING GOM T
e 11402 GRAVOIS RD., STE. 200 ST. LOUIS, MO 63126 (314) 720-1001 PH. (314) 7209-1044 FAX
OWG. No.: 402 EAST SPRINGFIELD RDAD, SULLIVAN, MO (573) 488-4684 PH. (573) BE0-8606 FAX
2012-049 emall: - marler@marlersurveying.net.

DEPUTY: M.5./D.N.

J-1-10



City Q{
niversi
UZ Gty

Council Agenda Item Cover

MEETING DATE: February 22, 2021

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: An Ordinance Amending Section 230.130 of the Municipal Code of the
City of University City, Missouri, Relating to Delinquent Refuse Collection
Fees, Collection Policies, and Hearing and Appeal

AGENDA SECTION: New Business - Bills

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? : Yes
PREPARED/SUBMITTED BY: Keith Cole, Director of Finance
BACKGROUND REVIEW:

This Bill amends Municipal Code Section 230.130.A by authorizing the City Manager to approve the
waiver of penalties and interest and amnesty programs. Section 230.130.A currently provides: "The
Director of Finance is authorized to establish collection policies for delinquent fees, penalties, and
interest, including, but not limited to, payment plans and, if approved by the City Council, the waiver of
penalties and interest and amnesty programs." The Bill substitutes City Manager for City Council.

By way of legislative history, on February 25, 2008, Ordinance No. 6733 was passed. Among other
things, it provided for the waiver of penalties and interest and amnesty programs "if approved by the
City Council." Prior to February 25, 2008, the City Manager, as the chief administrative officer under
Charter Section 19, was responsible for such affairs to the extent allowed by the Charter and Municipal
Code.

RECOMMENDATION:
City Manager recommends approval.

Attachments:
1. Bill No. 9426



INTRODUCED BY: DATE:

BILL NO. 9426 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 230.130 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, RELATING TO DELINQUENT REFUSE COLLECTION FEES,
COLLECTION POLICIES, AND HEARING AND APPEAL

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Section 230.130 of the Municipal Code of the City of University City, Missouri, relating to
delinquent refuse collection fees, collection policies, and hearing and appeal, is hereby amended, so
that Section 230.130, as so amended, shall read as follows:

Section 230.130. Delinquent Fees--Collection Policies--Hearing and Appeal.

A

The Director of Finance is authorized to establish collection policies for delinquent fees, penalties, and
interest, including, but not limited to, payment plans and, if approved by the City Manager, the waiver of
penalties and interest and amnesty programs.

B.

Any owner who disputes the validity or amount of the fees or penalties charged under this Chapter may
request in writing a hearing before the Director of Finance not later than ten (10) business days following
the date of the notice of delinquency provided for in Section 230.140, which said notice shall also include
notice of the right to a hearing. A hearing request shall assert specific grounds for review, and the Director
of Finance shall hold a hearing within ten (10) business days following the date of the request. The
Director of Finance shall render a decision on the appeal within fifteen (15) business days of the hearing.
The Director of Finance's decision shall be in writing and supported by findings establishing the basis for
the decision. Any person aggrieved by the final determination of the Director of Finance may file a petition
for review pursuant to Chapter 536, RSMo., as amended, in the Circuit Court of the County of St. Louis.
Such petition shall be filed within thirty (30) days of the Director of Finance's final determination.

Section 2. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force after its passage as provided by law.

PASSED and ADOPTED this day of 2021.

MAYOR
ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.ecode360.com%2fprint%2f28291219%2328291219&c=E,1,0MdES4YcmhepjNtBgF3phCTucmbWTz7VGjMPz9ZI7jOgqMTrguP5zYP-jkx8RLBJrqSTCAkzNK4YOVDbSvChMcC3kYnNjP-GocHXsWnxqIsoEQ1JqRRSJKvT&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.ecode360.com%2fprint%2f28291220%2328291220&c=E,1,7gOlOVIKNGe7QJHkKKdBc-FFmj0EiZlKjWrbBgM47kMLLF76w3f31EMZySyUtOQYiRAYu9pxu7Q_I3ZubKUZ7aQMSvafdQUiymfzYVsN5FQh72WZ59MLCGzT&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.ecode360.com%2fprint%2f28291221%2328291221&c=E,1,lyqgprl4QD6QOOXChTdy9KTu9QRN2IqxgGK1QG2TehxS2TNqKn3i0hf_gNCxXdnx8wxq170YLuHL64uVOYeXs4Aj75H0q1nW4V58cLp0DLlcRQ,,&typo=1

	Observe and/or Listen to the Meeting (your options to join the meeting are below):
	Or iPhone one-tap :
	US: +13126266799,,88662333062#  or +19292056099,,88662333062#
	Or Telephone:
	Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
	US: +1 312 626 6799  or +1 929 205 6099  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 669 900 6833  or +1 253 215 8782  or 877 853 5247 (Toll Free) or 888 788 0099 (Toll Free)
	Webinar ID: 886 6233 3062
	International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbuJMbrn1G
	Citizen Participation and Public Hearing Comments:
	Blank Page
	D1 - National Supermarket Employee Day.pdf
	Blank Page

	E1 - 2021-01-25 Draft Study Minutes.pdf
	Blank Page

	E1 - 2021-01-25 Draft Study Minutes.pdf
	Blank Page

	Council Agenda Dodge Charger Replacement - All Reduced Size.pdf
	Blank Page

	2 - Complete CC Packet For Mannequins.pdf
	CC Cover Sheet Mannequins on Loop
	EDRST 2021 Revised
	Blank Page

	3 - 2021 SWMD Grant Recycling carts and education - All.pdf
	Attachment - 2021 SWMD Grant Financial Agreement.pdf
	FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT

	Blank Page

	Mo Dept District Grant Agreement.pdf
	Blank Page

	2021-02-22 Council Agenda.pdf
	Observe and/or Listen to the Meeting (your options to join the meeting are below):
	Or iPhone one-tap :
	US: +13126266799,,88662333062#  or +19292056099,,88662333062#
	Or Telephone:
	Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
	US: +1 312 626 6799  or +1 929 205 6099  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 669 900 6833  or +1 253 215 8782  or 877 853 5247 (Toll Free) or 888 788 0099 (Toll Free)
	Webinar ID: 886 6233 3062
	International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbuJMbrn1G
	Citizen Participation and Public Hearing Comments:
	Blank Page

	J1 -Bill 9425 - Crown Center final plat - Reduced.pdf
	CC_Cover_Crown Center SUB
	Letter of transmittal 01_27_21
	8348 Delcrest Staff Report CC
	Ordinance
	Pages from Revised Crown Plat 4




